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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINIION

we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of APOLLO

TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("The Parent") and its subsidiary( "The parent and

its subsidiary together referred to as "the group ") which comprise the Consolidated

Balance sheet as at 31't March, 2025, the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss

(including the statement of othet comprehensive income) for the year then ended on

3t" Mu..h, 2025, the consolidated statement of Cash flows for the year ended on 31st

March 2025 and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended and

a notes to the consolidated fhancial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the

consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaicl Consolidated financial statements give the information

iequired by the Companies Act,2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a

true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting standards prescribed

under the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

(a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance sheet, of the consolidated state of

affairs of the GrouP as at 31't March 2025.

(b) In the case of the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income) of the Consolidated Profit of the Group for the year

ended on that date;

(c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow statement, of the Consolidated

Cash Flow of the Group for the year ended on that date.

(d) In the case of the Consolidated Changes in Equity, of the c

the Group for the year ended on that date.
of



BASIS FOR OPINION

In preparing the Consolidated financial statemen ts, the respective Board of Directors ofthe companies included in the GrouP are responsible for assessing the ComPany'sability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relatedconcern and using the goin concern basis of accounting unless mana gemintends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no rea-listic

to

we conducted our audit of the Consoridated financial statements in accordance with theStandards on Auditing (SAs) specified ,r,d". ,u.ior, 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013. our responsibilities undei those standards are further described in the Auditor,sResponsibilities for the Audit of the Consotidated Financial statements,..,io. J or. ,"io.,.
we are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethicsissued by theInstitute of Chartered Acco,ntants of India together with the ethicar requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements ,od". the provisions
of the Companies Ac! 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have f,rfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our Opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (,,the A;t,,) with respect to the preparation of theseconsolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consoridatedfinancial position, consolidated financiai pe.forrnurrce, including otf,", .o.nfrJ".r"ir"income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group inaccordance with the IND AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India. Therespective Board of Directors of the companies inciude-d i. tt e croup -" ."rfr"rrur"for maintenance of adequate,accounting records in accordance with irr" prorriion, orthe Act for safeguarding of the assets oi the Group and for preventing and detectingfrauds and.other irregurarities; serection and appiication of appropriate accountingpolicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabte ana p.ude"t, 
""a 

a.rig",implementation and maintenance of adequate internar financial' controir, ,hui-*".uoperating effectively for ensuring. the accuracy and completeness of the accountingrecords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consoridated financiarstatement that give a true and fair view and are free from materiar misstatement,whether due to fraud or error, which have been used ior the purpose or pr.puruio, orthe consolidated financiar statements by the Directors of the parent, as aforesaid.

,&iu*

but to do so.



The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also

resPonsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group'

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Our o$ective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statementsasawholearefreefrommaterialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudor
efior, and to issue u" u"aito'l' rePort that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance

is a high level of u"**t"' b't is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

withStandardofAuditingswillalwaysdetectamaterialmisstatementwhenitexists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually

or in the agglegate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing' we exercise professional

iudgment and maintain p'of""io"ul skepticism tfuoughout the audit' We also:

oldentifuandassesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementoftheConsolidatedFinancial
statements, whether d;";; ;;; ;t error' design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those 'i'k';;';;;n 
auditevidencle that is sufficient and apPropriate

to provide a basis tor ;;;;. The risk of not detecting a marerial misstatement

,",,r,* g rrom rra ud 
. 

is. hlg;5;' i; r" ;.' t ;":i ::ii::I^il:[ " :;'# Hlil:':i
."U*f"i, forgery, intentional omissions' mtsrePl

lntemal control'

o Obtain an understanding of internal control lelevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are aPPropriate in the circumstances . Under Section 143(3) (i) of

the Act, we are also resPonsible for exPressing our oPrmon on whether the Parent

CompanY has adequate lnternal financial controls with re ference to consolidated

financial statements in Place and the oPerating effectiveness of such controls'

o Evaluate the aPProPriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosules made bY management'

. Conclude on the aPProP riateness of managemends use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertaintY

exists related to events or conditions that maY cast significant doubt on the ability of

the GrouP to continue as a going concern. If we conc lude that a mate rial uncertainty

exists, we are required to draw attention1n our auditors' rePort to the related

disclosures in the consolidated financial statemen ts or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modifY our oPinion' Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained uP to the date of our auditors' rePort. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Group to cease to continue as a gorng concern.

. Evaluate the overall Presen tation, structure and conten t of the consolid

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consoli
crV'J



statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner thatachieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnifude of misstatements in the consolidated financiar statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probabre that the economic decisions of areasonably knowredgeable user of the consoridated financial statements may beinfluenced. we consider quantitative materiality and quaritative factors in (i) planningthe scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) toevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial
statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal conEol that we identify during our audit. 

i

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Companies (Auditor,s Report) ord,er, 2020, issued by a Central
Government of India.in terms of sub-section (11) of section iai.i,r," t"*p*i*Act, 20'13, we give in the ,,Annexure 1,, a'statement of matters specided inParagraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Ac! we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained alr the information and expranations which to are
best of our.knowledge and_ berief were necessary for the purpose 

"r "". ,Ji, 
"rthe aforesaid consolidated fi nancial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating topreparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements havu t""r, t"it ,ofar as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The consolidated Barance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and Lossincluding 
- 
other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of CashFlows and the consolidated statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by thisReport are in agreement with the relevant book"s of u..Jr-i -"i",,*r"i iJ, ,r,"purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financiar statements compry with theIndian Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with
The Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2021.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of theparent as on 31s March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of pand on the basis of written representations received by the managedirectors of subsidiary none of the directors of group is disqualified
N{ arch, 2025 from being appointed as a dire
ACt

ctor 1ll terms of Section 1

are



0 We do not have any qualification' reservation or adverse remark relating to the

maintenance of utto"tJut'J other matters connected therewith'

o\ With respect to adequacy of lnternal Financial Controls over financial reporting

t' :;'l;"'"."'";;;-;;i;"';"'ti"i "rr*ti":L":.:-r 
such conhols' rePort to our

separate Report in "aooe*"lr" z"l}w report expresses an unmodified opinion

on the adequacy *o t;t;;;g-"n*ti'"t1" of the company's internal financial

control ovei financial reporting'

h) With respect to other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule rr of Compari"; A;it & Auditors) Rules' 2014' as amended' in our

opinion and to the b"J;;l';;trmation and according to explanations given

to us:

The consolidated financial statements have disclosed the impact of pending

litigations on its consolida;;;il ;;sition of the Group - refer note - 51

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contract

including derivative tcrni"lo a"ting the year ended 31 March 2025'

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor

Education & Protection Iund by the company'

iv. a) The respective managements of the comPany and its group companies has

reoresented th"t, t" t#i;;;iitr r.n"*r"ai. ,nd b"li"f, no tunds have been

::1;.il;'"i;;;J";;;J i"i*'"' rr"om borrowed runds or anv other

sotuces or kind "f 
tu"d;i;;;"Eo"'puny or its Group companies to or in

any other Person or "ni(' 
ilA'ai''g foreign entities ("lntermediaries")' with

the understandt"g' ;il;;;-''"'t?"a i-i writing or otherwise' l"l'3:
Intermediary "f'uff, 

*i"tf'"i' directly 61 lndilsctlv Iend or invest in other

persons or entities ia""Jil"i * *y mun"er whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company ("Ultimate ii"t"r"*i*'l or provide anv guarantee' security or the

Ut. on Ulnutf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The respective managements of the companv and its grouP comPanles

has represented *'ut'io filt best of its knowledg! and belief' * 9^11::"
been received by the Company or its grouP comoanies from any Person or

entity, including rot"i;;t"';tiJs l"runiing earties")' with the understanding'

whether recorded t"'iltil;;;;ttt**it"] that the Company shall' *Yq*'
directly or indirectly' iena 3' i"u"'t in other.persons or entities identified h

any marner *h"ot;;";;'t' t,' u"n"rr of the Fundins Party ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") "' o';J;""*;;;;;;;"'"ritv or the like on behalf of the

to the financial statements'

Ultimate Benefi ciaries; and

Based on such audit Procedures that have been as conside
)c

and aPProP riate in the circumstances Performed bY us on

its grouP companies nothing has come to our notice that



v. The ComPany and its GrouP comPanies has not declared or not paid any

dividend d,,ring the year under review'

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks' the group has used an

accounting software f;;;;; its books of account which has a feature

of recording audit trail i;d-;;ii;"fity Tg.e: same operated ttuoughout

the year for all relevani ;;;;ft;; ttt6rded in the software' Further' during

the course of our audit we did not come across any in_slancg of audit trail

feature being o*p"t"i *ttit'leaaitiottutty' the.audit trail has been preserved

bv the company u' p"Jtf't 
"ututo'y 'equii"tents 

for record retentionl'

3. With resPect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section

believe that the rePresentations

material misstatement'

197(16) of the Act:

under sub'clause (a) and (b) contain any

For, DIPAL R' SHAH & CO'

Chartered Accoun

FRN:126576W

:tJ.
CA Dhruv N. S

Partner
MembershiP No.:173704

UDIN: 251737MBMIDEW9957

In our opinion and according to the 
-information 

and^explanations given to us'

the remuneration paid Uy tf," Hotait'g Company.to is directors during the

current vear is in accordanc;;nh th;;ttisions tf sectiot1rgT of the Act' The

remuneiation Paid to any iil;;; o "ii - excess of the limit laid down under

Section 197 of the Act' The subsidiary comPany have not paid any

remuneration to its directors i"*"g ttlJg"i'.rne vtinisw of Corporate Affairs

has not prescribed tth"' d;;;;;"der Section '197(16)'of the Act which are

required to be commented upon by us'

Date t 10/06120'25

Place : Ahmedabad



ANNEXURE - 1TO THE AUDITOR,S REPORT

With reference to ParagraPh 1 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory

Requirement' section of our rePort to the members of the comPanY on even date'

As required by paragraph 3 (xxi) of the C

the in-formation and explanations grven

ARO 2020, in our opinion and according to

to us, we report that the ComPanies

Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 of the Holding Company include unJavorable answers

qualifications or adverse remarks as below:
(

or

.l Apollo Techno Industries I-imited
(Formerlv Known as

ipollotechno l-ndustries Private

In respect of the other entity the CARO report relating to them does not include

un-favorable answers or qualifications or adverse remarks'

Limited

DatezT0/06/2025
Place: Ahmedabad

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO'

Chartered Ac

FRN:126576W

:.n
CA Dhruv N. S
Partner
MembershiP No.:173704

UDIN: 251737048MID8W9957

Para no. in
the CARO

Report

Date of
Audit
Report

CIN
Name of the comPanySr.

No.

(ii)(b)10/06/2025u29100GJ2016PLC091682

1Z05? 6v',l
Fttt'l:

o

A



ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ONTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF APOLLO TECHNO
INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financiar controls under clause (1) of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act,2073,,the Act,,)

we have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of ApoIIo
Techno Industries Limited ('The parent') and its subsidiary as of sr.t Nl;rch, zozs in
conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Conkols

The respective Board of Directors of the Hording Company and its group companies,
arc' responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria estabrished by the holding Company
considering the essential components of internai conhol stated in the Guidance Note onAudit of Internal Financia-r contrors over Financial Reporting (the ,,Guidance 

Note,,)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operahng effectivery for ensuring the orderry and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to holding Company's poricies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accurary and compreteness of the
accounting records, and the timery preparation of reliable financiar information, as
required under the Act

Auditor's responsibility

ANNEXURE 2:

Our responsibility to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
ls

financial reporting of the company and its group companies with reference to these
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 143(10)of
the Act, to the ex tent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and bothissued by the Ins titute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and theGuidance Note require that we comply with ethica-l requirements and plan and performthe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal fhancialconhols over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivelym
respects. Our audit involves performing prcrcedures to obtain audit evid



adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to

these Financial statements and th"i. op".uting effectiveness. our audit of internal

financial controls o'"' fi"*tia '"potitg 
inciuded obtaining an understanding of

internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial

Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists' and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness.,of internal control based on the

assessed risk' The p'otud""" "lectei 
depend on the auditors' iudgement' including

the assessment of the risks oi*ut"ri"r *irstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error' W" Uulit'" that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to Provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements'

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial conhol over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements i' u f'*" designed to provide reasonable assnrance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

externa.l PurPoses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles' A

company's internal firr-tU control ovJr financial reporting with reference to these

FinancialStatementsincludesthosepoliciesandproceduresthat:

(1)Pertaintothemaintenanceofrecordsthatinreasonabledetailaccuratelyandfairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assnrance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accor:nting

principles, and that 
'"t"lpo 

*a expenditures of the Company are being made only in

accordance with u,rthorir'utio.r, of -*ug"*.nt and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition oi the Company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

f internal financial controls over financial reporting
Because of the inherent limitations o

with reference to these Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or

improP

fraud maY

er management override of c

occru and not be detected' Also' Proie

ontrols, material misstatements due to error or

ctions of any evaluation of the internal

financial controh over financial reporting with reference to these

to future Periods are sublect to the risk that the internal financial con

Fh ,:

1265

reporting with reference to these Financial Statements may become

ents



ln our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanatrons

given to us, the Company and its group companies have' in all material resPects'

adequate internal financial controls 
"oue' 

fi'''u"cia reporting with reference to these

FinancialStatementsandsuchinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingwith
reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31' 2025'

basedontheinternalcontroloverfinancialreportingcriteriaestablishedbytheHolding
Company considering 

'O"' "*""i'f 
tompot'""t" of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued

by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India'

of changes in conditions' or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO'

Chartered Accountan

FRN:126576W

aP.il'
CA Dhruv N.

Partner
Date t\0106/2025

Place : Ahmedabad
MembershiP No' : 173704

UDIN: 25173704BMIDEW9957

F[]f':
26576w



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industries Private Lirnited)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(All amounts in <. Thousands, unless otherwis€ stated)

131

l:

t^J

AL

37fi3n02,!
PARTICULARS

NOTE
NO.

A! Ar
31n3rm2s

s(a)

s(b)

7

8

{ 732,972

79

u39

35E

5J5{)
1,n3

16:|aZ

I

NON CI]RRENT ASSETS
(a) Prope.ty, Pl&t ed Equipn€nt
(b) Capital r4'ork-in-f,Io8r6s
(.) lnvestnent ProFny_
(d)tuwi[
(e) orh€r Intangible Ai!€ts
(0 Intangible Ass€ts Undcr Dewlopmmt

G) FinarEial Assets

(i) Inve6tmeniE
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other finanical assets

(v) otherc
(i) Defen€d Tax AsEcts (N€t)
(i) OtlEr NortsclrrtEnt As!€t8

ASSETS

159,671TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS

10

t5

11

12

13

14

1812f,6
2al

2JOr
1,0?8

x7.9?2

49,390

CUR.RENT ASSETS

(i) Investments
(ii) Trade reivables
(iD Cashan<lc rh Equ:v.leDts

(iv) Bank Bslan 6 other than (iii) .bove
(v) I-oans
(vi) Others

(e) Cunent Tax Assets (net)
(d) OtlI€ Cl,rnt Assets

60L457Nr-rit tlEnc<rrF

rPsw

IffiiiirtrUl

I

$andalio

V

i

3?l
I



II, EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES
EQUTTY
(a) Equity ShaP Capilal
(b) Othe. Eauity

16

17

E,UA
90,520

TOTAL EOUI'IY 252,537 11s,520
LIABILITIES
NON-CI,'RRENT IIABILITIES
(a) Fiirncial liabilitie.

(i) Bonowing,
(ia) IEe ti6biliti6
(ii) TEde payabl€. (A+B)
(A) Toral oulstanding dues oI miyo EdEprises and smal

(B) Total ouDstandin8 du€s of creditoIs other than micro
ent€rprises and small enterprises.

(iii) Other Financial Liabittie€ (oth€r ttan dtce specifi€d in
item(b), !o be specified)

(b) Provisioru
(c) Merf€d tax li.bilitiB (n€t)
(d) Othcr non curcnt liablitie.

18

19

20

69,755

972

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 90,?21 221,102

tI. CUBRENT LIABI1JTIES
(a) Fiianciat liabilities

(i) Bolrowinss
(ia) kas€ liabilities
(ii) Trade payables (A+B)
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro mterprises and sm.ll

(B) Total outstandin8 dues of creditors oth€r than miclo
$terpris€s and smau enterpris€6.

(iii) Other Finan ial tiabilities (other dl.n lftGe speciti€d in
item (c)

(b)ProviEions
(c) Othfn curlEd liat iliti€6
d) Cr,rent Tax Liabilitie (Ner)

2t

22.

21.

24

25

26

tt',1g,

117pll

26,064

90,947

12,513

-- 
10,9J.r

38J45
2rrtn

ms,r50

60,6q)

24,:86

563.A

r5,38',1

l1JAl
5571

BiB
TOTAL CURRENT I.IABILITIES {18,867 332,888

TOTAL EOUITY AND LIABILTNES 762,13L 659,810

r,10,000

8n
E,iil

The Notes rcferr€d to above form an integml part of the Balance Sheet

As p€r our report of even date.

For, Dipal R. Shah &
Ch.rtered
FRN:125575W

Apollo T€chro lrduEi.s tindted
For and On behalf of thc Board

?+t'
CA Dhruv N Sh.th
Partner
M. No- : 1737M
Plac€: Ahmedabad
Datc : 1qrc62025

R.8hmik nt Pllei
Dire.tor
DIN:00091929
Placs Mehrana
Date: 1q/OqA025

Managing Dn€ctot
DIN:0231930
Place: Mehsana
Date: 1q/Oq2025

Alpcshtffiur Pamar
Comp.ny SccrEt ry
M.No.: A52a$
Plr€: Mehsana

Drt€ :1qpq20:25

M.ulilkum BI'.tr.
cFo
Plice: Mch,rna
Drra : 1qirq202i

Ft l'.1:

126s76

$andalio

U

4

Bl"q+e



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Forme y Knoryn as Apollote(hno Induskies Private Limited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OT PROTTI & LOSS
(All rmounts in I Thorsands, unlese otherwis€ st-ated)

Rnende from Opc.tions

TOTALINCOMEO+II)

For the y.{ cnd€d on
3!$12025

991,409

5,n3
I

tl
27

N
fi9,767

3,$1
692318llt ect:,,6U

EXPENSES
Cct of Matdi.ls corumed
Purh.s of S{ock-iFlrad€
Chana6 in Inmtorie.
EmptoyE B€ndit ErFrs

De?aiation ard Amortiztim Exps'g

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

555,6(B

110,0m
5,341

63,070

26,426

9.889

78355

541,856

li45,674)

i5,141
z5b<,
9r10

51,1v)

TOTAL EXPENSES OV) 8{8,6q) 647.q75
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0i) rmm bx dating io item dEt will be

Edosfied to prcIit o! 1066
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010)
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NoEi!.I V.h. P.r Sh& . 10 {Plwious Y.r t 10 )
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tor lh. y.rr cnd.d on 3lrif205 For the y.r.nd.d on 31,1014021
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APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES I,IMITED
(Fomerty Known r5 APollot€.hro lnduslrie€ hiv.tt Lisdtld)
(All amounts in <. Thour.nds, unle65 otherwiBe Bted)

stat€ment of Ch.n8$ in Equity for the Period ended on 313t Mlr L Z)25.

A. Equity Shd€s
Parri(td.rs As at 31st March,2025 As .t 31st Mard!2024

Amount (?) Amount (?)

BalarE€ at rh€ beSinnint of the reporting Period

Chang6 in Equity Sftar€ Captlal during th€ year due to bonus

25,000

75,m0
25,0m

Erlance at the end of the rePorting Pedod 1m,000

B. Oth€r
R$Erves rnd

Partiaulars Capital
Gen€r.l

R€snv€ and
R.t incd
E min8s

Total oth€r
Equity

Ralanc€ as at lst 2023 (A) 56,6t5 56,615

Additions durint thc y€al:
kofit for the Year

Item of Olher ComFeh€nsive In€om€ rot muted thDuth
Pro6t & lr6s
Otier

32347

1,288

240

Tot.l $,474 33374

Reductions du-rin8 the yeai:
Dividends
rotal (c)
Balance as et 31st March, 2(D{ (D) (A+Lc) 90520 9OJ20

Additions durint the yea!:
r37345

I

737 345
(328)(328)

202+?5 137,Ot6 137,A8

R€ductions durilg the yea!:
Bonus Shares Issue

Dividend.s

rotal (D

fi,un

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 (D+E-O 152,537
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1, CORPORATE INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of Apollotechno Induskies
Private Limited ('the parenfl) and its subsidiary (colectivery, "the Group,,) for the year ended
31st March, 2025.

Apollotechno tndustries private Limited ("the company,,) is a Company created by Mr. parfti
Rashmikant Pater & Mrs. Manjuraben Rash:nikant patel, rncorporated in India on April 26, 2016
under the provisions of the companies Act,2013. The Company is a manufacturer of horizontal
directional drilling machines.

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of connpliance:

The Consolidated financiar statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as
notified under the Companies (tndian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015. Upto the year ended
March 31, 2025, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of previous GAAp, which includes standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rures, 2021
('Previous GAAP). The company has acquired the subsidiary in the financials ye ar'2,,0 - 2.r.

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair varue of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to tsansfer a liability in anorderly Eansaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless ofwhether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inestimating the fair value of an asset or a liab ity, the Group takes into accormt the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or riab ity at the measuremmt date. Fair value for measurementand/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, exceptfor measurements that have some sim arities to fair varue but are not fair varue, such as netrealizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

APoLLo rEcHNo INDUSTRIEs LlMlrED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno tndustries private Limited)

In addition, for financial reporthg purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level
1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are oand the significance of t}re inputs to the

t
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t

fair value measurement in ib entirety,
described as follows:
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as Apollotechno lngustr!9s 

P]ivate Llml!991

) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadiust:!) 
-T-"^t::" 

markets for identical assets or

liabilities that the entity can'access at the measurement date;

) Level 2 inputs are inputs' other than quoted prices included within Level 1' that are

observable for the asset;;i;biliry, "ittr"i 
air".tty or indirectly; and

) Level3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability'

Basis of Consolidation:

The consolidated financiar statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and

* Jttar".Z Control is achieved when the Company:

) has Power over the investee;

) is exposed, or has rights' to variable retums from its involvement with the investee; and

) has the ability to use its Power to affect its returns'

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an jnvestee if facts and circumstances

indicate that the'u u'u th*g"i=tl'.,""".,t -t* Jtrt" three elements of conhol listed above'

When the Company has less than a maiority :1.'h" ::.q,Y 
rights of an investee' it has power

over the investee when th" uoffi .igt o'ure sufficient to giire il ue practical abiJity to direct the

rerevant activities "f 
,h. r^;;:t"'""J;;;"ilTil: cornluov.o.oid"r. au relevant facts and

circumstances in assessing *"r.r"ur"a o, not'the Compary's voting rights in an investee are

suffiaent to give it Power' induding:

!thesizeoftheCompany'sholdingofvotingrightsrclativetothesizeanddispersionof
holdings of the othel vote holders;

) potential voting rights held by the Company' other vote holders or other parties;

> rights arising from othel contractual arrangements; and

) Anv additional facts and circumstances that indicate thal the Companv has' or does not

have, the current ability t"';;;;;" relevant activities at the time that decisions need to

be made, includi"g ""dog;;;;s 
at previous shareholders' meetings'

Consolida tion of a subsidiarY begins when the ComPanY obtains control over the subsidiary

and ceases when the comPanY loses conhol of the subsidiary . SpecificallY, income and exPenses

of a subsidiary acquired disposed of duting the YeaI are included in the consolidated

statement of Profit and 1oss from the date the ComPanY gains control until thor

ComPanY ceases to control the subsidiarY.

1

il.
76W

When necessary, adiustments are made to the financial statements of su

"H;;;;;-,i;"' 
i"to lio" *itt' tt'e Group's accounting policies'

e date when the



All intra-group assets and riab ities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating totransactions between members of the Group ire eliminated in fuII on consolidation.

The excess of cost to the Group of its invesknents in the subsidiary companies over its share ofequity of the subsidiary companies at the dates on which the investments i" [," rririair.ycompanies were made, is recognised as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the consolidated financialstatements and is tested for impairment on annual basis.

Following subsidiary comPany is considered in the preparation of the consolidated financialstatements:

Significant Accounting policies

3.1 Foreign Currenry Transactions

The financial statements a)
presentationcur."".y.r*"i".J;il;lted 

in Indian Rupees which is the functional and

Transactions in foreign currencies-are initially recorded in the relevant functional currency atthe rates prevailing on the date of the transacdon.

Monetary Assets and Liabirities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into thefunctional currency at the crosing exchange .u," pr*uiii.g as at the reporting date with theresulting foreign exchange differences. oi ruur"ir.nt ."-statement/ settlemen! the same isrecognised in the statement of profit anti loss *,ithir, fir,*." costs / finance income. Non_monetary assets and riabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transrated into thefunctional cu*ency using the exchange .ut" p."rau.i, u?the date of initial ;;;gil;(; 
"*"they are measured at historical cost) 

-or 
at the date *t ". tt 

" 
fair value i, a"tufrirruJ ti-, .*"they are measured at fair value). Non-monetary assets and tiabllities that are measured in temrof historical cost in foreign currencies are not rehanslated.

3.2 Current versus Non-Current Classification

The Company presenb assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-curlentclassification.

Sr.
No.

Name of Subsidiary Country of
Incorporation

Extent of
Holding/ Voting
Power (70) as on
March 31 2025

1
India '1.00 yo

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities and all assets and liabilities whichdiscussed in the below paragraphs) are classified as no.,_*"rur,t urrug *a lia

APoLLo rEcHNo lNDUsrRlEs LlMlrED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno rndustries private timited)

Apollo Techno Equipments Lirrited
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operatingcycref orT"f ":T;:flT::',?::ff ,-il:%,'""J"Tffi til,.T:r!:,.1j!::"-::

fl'J,Ty;:xTyiJ::lT, iT"J:",TjLfi['"hl*:,:"1*::y:,;:"iTi"T:,"'T:'.;"n'^
the aere"d credit period as U"" ""* '"y 

i" An asset is 
"lut'ifi"d 

u' iurrent when it is expected

to be realised or intended a. O"'Li."*'..*r*J ," normai operating cycle' held primariJy for

the purpose of hading, exPec;;"" b"'t;;;;J w ithin twelve nlonttts 
"aIt"t 

the reporting period'

or cash or cash eq,iua"nt "'rlL;:;ffi;; 
;"'"q."i11'^e"a or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months aJter ;'J;#;;; p""ta 1 y'yii'w L classified as current when it is

expecred. to be settled - ...rir] .'#;; lycre, it is held p'rimarrjv for the purpose of trading'

it ls due to be settled *itffi"ffiil "m-Jnths 
{t11..*re '"po'titg 

period' or there is no

unconditional right to defer;il; il;"* ;f the liability to.'ut t.ui twelve months after the

reporting Period'

3.3 ProPerty, Plant and equipment (PPE)

An item is recogrrised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits

associated with the item *uit"*-tJ*--7o'p"-t1ga it' tott tu" be measured re1iably PPE

are initially recognised ,, .*i. ti1" oon"l cost'of PPE comprises its purchase price (including

non-refundable a"ti"' *a tu*"s iut etcluding a"y t'uai discounts and rebates)' and any

directly attributable cost of ;;F"; il;t;"t"to iL *ottlltg cond'ition and location for its

Subsequent to initial recognition' PPE are stated at costfess.accumulated depreciation and any

imoairment losses. when .tg#;r;;;; oir-p"r.y, planr and Equipmeniare required to be

,"frtu."a in regurar *t"*d'i;;';i;p""Y *::c#"j.,:1'*;f,t;""t-flffi;:S',",:"J'fi
;.1;w";;; item of PPE is reolaced' then its carrymg

ffiH;"';;;Jcost of the new itlm of PPE is recognised'

The expenditures that are incurred aJter the item of PPE has been Put to use' such as repairs and

maintenance, are normally "L"'gJ;;'il;t't"m""t 
of profit uttd lo" in the period in which

such costs are incurred. H.*l?;:#r"*";;;*n"r". ,i 
"'ruia 

expendirure can be measured

reliablv and is probable thjt.'iffi "t""clJt 
u*"frts associatei with it wiil flow lo the

Company, it is incf'a"a i" tft" "*"it 
tarrying value or as a separate asset as apPropriate'

3.4 Depreciation Methods' Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Value

DepreciationisrecognisedSoastowriteoffthecostof.assets(otherthanfreeholdland)less
their residual valo"' ou"t ttt"'i'li'"ii rj'*' ""g ""e 'tr"iglt.1in; 

method The estimated useful

lives, residual valu"' *d d";;;;;;"-t;thod uie '"'i"*"d 
uitlt" 

""d 
of 

"uth 
reporting period'

with the effect of any changJt';;t*;;;ounted for on a prospective basis'

intended use

An item of ProPertY, Plant
economic benefits are exPec

and eq
ted to adse

ulpment is derecogmze

from the continued
d upon disPosal or when no fuhrre

use of the asset. AnY

ar$mg on the disPosal or retiremen t of an item of ProPertY , plant and equiPm

as the difference between the sales
Efl

1265

proceeds and the carrying amount of
en

SS

recognised in Profit or loss'

Freeholil land is not depreciated'



Fixfures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated. depreciation and accumu.latedimpairment losses.

Ugeful lives of tangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the tangible assets are as follows:

An intangible asset is detecognized on disposal, or when no fufure economicexpected from use 61 disposal Gains or losses arising from derecognition of anmeasured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

3.5 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite usehrl rives that are acqufued sep ately are carried at cost lessaccumulated amortization and accumurated impairment losr"s.-Amo"Lruo^ r" ,e"ogr.ised o., usEaight-line basis over their estimated use{ul lives. The estimated usefuI life and amortizationmethod are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes inestimate being accounted for on a prospuctirre laiii. rntangiute assets with inairinite irserurlives that are acquired separately are carried at cost ress accumulated impairment losses.

De-recogp.ition of intangible assets

Types of Asset Useful life (Years)

Computers 3

Office Equipments 5

Elechic Installations 15

Factory Building and Fence 30

Fumiture and Fixtures 10

Plant and Machinery l5

Servers 5

Utensils

Vehicle 8

Weighing Machine 20

€
V.\
h)

2di UJ

A

oo
N:

,b

asset are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized
carrymg

APoLLo rEcHNo INDUSTRIEs LlMlrED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries private Limited)
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Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useh lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

lntangibleassetsareamortizedonasuaight-linebasisovertheirtechnicallyassesseduse{r:l
lives, as mentioned below:

3,5 ImPair:meflt of Non-Financial Assets - PPE and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period' the Companl revi3w1. the carrying amounb of its PPE and

intangible assets to d"t"'-i"".;;;;"' ttte'" i' any indication that thos-e assee have suffered an

imoairment loss. If any "t^ 
lninlut"l-ito' uJ reco,erable amount of the asset is estimated

in order to determine tht J;il;;"'i'"p"itt""t loss (iI anv)' When it is not possible to

estimate the recoverable "-;;;;;;airia"a 
asset, the Company estimates the recoverable

amount of the cash-genera;; ;i; which the T::1,:"J"If;,H",iH#Ti:f'ffi
I""*oi""i u"ti" of allo'cation can be identified' corPorate as:

cash-qenerating units, or tt#Ji];6-ll Ai*ut"a to the smallest comPany of cash-

g"r,"-tiog rnit" fot *tttft u t"l'o'Ilte-u'id toosi't""t allocation basis can be identified'

Intangibleassetswithindefiniteusefrrllivesandintangibleassetsnotyetavailableforuseare
tested for impairment at le";Ji;';; *i"""""''th"t" is an indication that the asset may

be imPaired.

Recoverable amount is the highel of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use ln

assessing value in "", 'rt" "'i'u?li"f,^ 
tu;t; :;; fltws ane discounted to their present value

using a pre-tax aitto"tt.'ui""ill;;il; ;;""t -mark:; 
u""t'^""tt of the time value of

money and the risks 'p"tu"'io""i" "tt"i 
r"t *rttrt the estimates of future cash flows have not

been adiusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated

:il;;;;;T"^.jy:**,;,:,"1ffi;::!'ml;?"Til'I11iil'
recoverable amount An rmPal

to be less than ib
t) is reduced to its

or loss.

t of the
amoun

(Years)Useful liIeTypes of Asset

10
SAP Software License

10
Trade mark

)Sofware

5Hydravision Software

When an impaiment loss subsequently reverses' the carrying amoun

;:lt-{"*,;1.:":::il"*"*':::":'1m".*##':Xl?:
increased carrying arnount (

that
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determined had no impairment ross been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unig inprior years. A reversar of an impairment ross is iecognised i,,ed.iatety in prJrit or tossl -

3.7 Leases

Tn.,tuur.u: 
of Property, Prant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantia,yall the risks and rewards or owne.strip are crassfied as finance leases. Finance leases arecapitalized at the lease's inception at tire fair value of the leased propurty *, r toier, aepresent value of the minimum lease paymenb. The corresponding'.""hl luigution", nut offinance charges, are incruded in borroGngs or other financiariab,ifu, * uppropiut". 

-'

Fach lease payment is allocated between the liabihty and finance cost. The finance cost ischarged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant pJ.ai" 
"ut" 

.rinterest on the remaining balance of the liabiiity for each period.

!"1-r ^h 
which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not hansferredto the Company as ressee are cra_ssified as operating leases- payments #au 

"rra"" 
.p".H.gleases are charged to statement of profit and ioss on"a suaight- li"" u*r" or". ,r,r" p"JJJ 

"r 
L"Iease unless the payments are scuctured to increase in line with expected g"r,"rj ionuuo., tocompensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

The discorrnt rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the reasebeing evaluated or for a por6orio of leases with similar characteristics.

Right to use asset

Right-to-use assets, are measured at cost ress any accumu-lated depreciation and if necessary,any accumulated impairment. The cost of a right-io-use asset comprises the present varue of the
:l:*1,.g t".*e payments plus any lease paymenb made at or before the commencement dateress any lease rncenhves received, any initial direct costs and an estimate of cosb to be incurredin dismantling-or removing the underlying asset. In this context, the Company ut"o uppti", *,"practical expedient that the pa;,rnenb foi non-lease components are generary recognized aslease payments. [f the rease bansfers ownership of the unierrying asset"to the lessee a't the erdof the lease term or iI the cost of the right-to-use asset reflects that the lessee will exercise aRur:hy3 option, the right-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the usefu-r life of theuntlerlying asset. Otherwise, the right-to-use asiet is depreciated to the end of the lease term.

Lease liability

Lease liabilities, wfuch are assigned to financing liabilities, are measured initially at the present

:1j: :1 !: ]:*e payments. Subsequent measrirement of a tease liability ir,.tri", tt 
" 

ii.r"ur"or rne carrymg amount to reflectinterest on the lease liability and reducing the carrying amountto reflect the lease payments made. '

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company
contracfual provisions of the instruments.

3,8 Financial Instruments
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value Transaction costs

that are directly attributable t";ii;;";;; or issue of {inancial assets and furancial liabilities

(other than financial assets "J"d;:r"iffiiiii"rlir"it 
ra"e through profit or loss) are added

io or deducted from the f"i' ;;;;ti the financial a:set :r financiJ fiibillties' as apProPriate'

on initial recogpition "'*J;; 
t;;tt il*try 

"turt"hble 
to the acquisition of financial asseb

or financial liabiliti"' ut fui' 'ii" tito'gi p'ofit o' to" are recognised immediately in profit or

loss.

An muity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of a

Como'anv after deducting "ff 
Jit' fi"UiUties' fuuity instruments issued by a Company are

i*"#lalit" f'o"""df '"t"i'"d' 
net of direct issue costs'

A,regurar.wayyq,*'.:.::1'::.::":T*,"::$fl-"."":TJT^1,11rf J::%"tT'.1

ffi:,:i:ff# I"fl'fl liilf;:: ff##:'";;bi;h; ;t 
'"suration 

or convention in the

market Place.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently m;1uyd in their entirety at either amortized

."ri", fL "a"", 
depending on the classiiication of the financial assets'

Financial Assets

Classification of financial assets

Financial asseb that meet the following

cost:

conditions are subsequently measured at amortized

Impairment of financial assets'

A financial asset that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value

through other comprehensive tncome:

F The asset is held within a business model whose obiective is to hold assets in order to

' 
collect contractual cash flows; and

) The contractual terms of the instrument give ris€ on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payme"" tf ;'tJpJ;;t'i"'E" o" trt" principal amount oubstanding'

For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortized cost' refer paragraph of

The asset is held within a business model whose obiective is achieved both by collecting

##il;;;iflows and selling financial assets; and

The contractual terms of the instrument give risl on 
.specified 

dates to cash flows that

are solely payments or pri""ipJ JJi"i"'E"t o" ttt principal amount outstanding'

Interest income is recognised in Profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments' For the

recoSnzmg foreign excha n8e gans and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments

financial assets measured at amortized cost. Thus, the exchange differences

cost are recognised in Profi t or loss and other changes in the fair value of

assets are recognised in other comPrehensive income and accumulated un

of



'Reserve for debt inskuments through other comprehensive income,. when the investrrent isdisposed- of, the cumurative gain or lJss previously u"*-rl"t"d in thjs reserve is reclassffied toprofit or loss.

For the impairment poricy on debt instruments at FWoCI, refer paragraph of Impairment offinancial assets.

AII other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Eff ective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrumentand of allocating interest income over the relevant pe#od. The effective interest rate is the ratethat exactly discounts estimated future cash_receiptr. 1turoair,g ux f""" ;;-;;;o iuia o.
1ce1ed 

that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and otherpremiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrum"r,,, or, *r,"r" upfropriu,"
a shorter period, to the net carrying amotrnt on initial recogrrition.

llcome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than thosefinancial assets classified as at FVTpL. interest income is recognised in profit or ross and isincluded in the "Other income,, line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTpL)

A financial asset that does not meet the ammortised cost criteria or FWoCI criteria (see above)is measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt inskuments that meet the anunortised cost criteria orthe FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTpL are measured at FVTpL.

Financial assets at FVTpL are measured at fair varue at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or ross. The nit'guir, o. to*recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividelnd or interest earned on the financial assetand is included in the 'other income' linl item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is
recognised when the Company's right to receive the d.ividends is established, it is probabie that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, ihe diuaena
does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investrnent and the amount Lf dividend can
be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assete

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, othei contr-actua dghe to receive
cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTpL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows

APotLo rEcHNo INDUSTRIEs LlMlrEo (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries private Limited)

that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash fl
Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original
rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originate
financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contr

d



financial instrument (for example' PrePayment' extension' call and similar options) through the

"rp""t"a 
m" of tnat financial instrument'

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the

liletime expected credit t"';:";;;;ii J'l ott that financiat instrument has increased

significantly since initial"'Jr't0"""'ii *' ll:1i'-:l.n il:il::'#i*fi:l*"1::
h*"#rgng"'f 

.; ';'l'.:"fi n'ff3 liiffi '";;;a'*'' Iosses 1 2-month

expected credit losses "r" 
p;;;;'; the iiJe-time "*p".*d 

ciedit rosses and represent the

lifetime cash shorffalls U"";1";i;tf;fuloit o..,rr, *ittlo the 12 months after the reporting

date and thus, are not c"sh '#dlll]'thuiu'e 
pt"alct"d o'er the next 12 months'

IftheCompanymeasuredlossallowanceforafinancialinstrumentatlifetimeexpected.credit
ross in the previous p"ri.a, urtt""t".-ir,"s at the end o{ a reforting period that the credit risk

has not increased signlficanuy s;;;;;it"ttg"ition due tt' improvement in credit quality as

comoared to the previous p"tio-J'tftt Co*pany-again t""""' tit" loss allowance based on 12-

montrh exPected credit losses'

When making the assessment of whether there has been'a sigrificant increase in credit risk since

initial recosnitio,,, *t" cotplii #;;;'t-"Ilg" * trte 
'-isL' 

of a default occurring over the

ffiilsili-:il:;;"11-:i,rot*i*f.:*:;f lf I-1;nHllif :,ifl"*'"T'flt

lllli,';I'#*i"Hlff 'i.'ffi H.11;"il"."J!l,y+::i":*:*:::ffi11'#Hl**'
instrument as at the aut" oj-ir,lti"l 

-recognition and considers reasonable and supportable

information, that is available i-itooi-ut?'" cost or- effort' that is indicative of significant

increases in credit 'i"t '1""" 
iLuJ;gJ;' lo1 

tra{e 
leceivables 

or any conuactual right to

receive cash or another ft";;;; tiat result from transactions that are within the scope of

Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, ,n":Hp"#J*")" -.urrr", at," tors allowance at an amount equal

to lifetime expected credit losi-s rttt ur, roi tt 
" 

pupose of measuring lifetime expected credit

loss allowance for trade **i;;il;;t[aomPany tris. used a practica"l exPedient as ?€ tted

under Ind AS 109. This exp".J.r"aiii"* aio**." is comprted ba.ed on a provision matrix

which takes into account miJ""Ttt"a" loss experience ind adjusted for forwardJooking

APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

information.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying

amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or

loss that had been recognise d in other comPrehensive income and accumulated in equity 1S

recognised in Profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit

or loss on disPosal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e'g' when the

option to rePurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company all

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company de'recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from

the asset expire, or when it ;;i;;t the financial asset and substantialty all the risks and

,"*uta" of o*r,"rship of the asset to another Party'

an
lun
6Wc'l.utryirg amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to



continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the relative fairvalues of those parts on the date of th" tra,.,sfei The d#ference between the carryint Lountallocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received forthe part no.longer recognised ut d ur,y crimurative gain or ross allocated to it that had beenrecognised in other comprehensive.income is recogrised in profit or ross ir rr"i gui. o, to*would have otherwise been recognised in profit oi ro., o., iisposar of that financiaiurr"r. ecumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is arlocatedbetween the part that continues to be recogirised and the part ti ut i" .ro ro.,ge, .e.ogrri"ed o.,the basis of the relative fair values of those farts.
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Financial Liabilities

Financial liabiijties at FVT?L are stated at fair value, with any gains or
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the
line item.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interestmethod or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTpL aremeasured at amortized cost at the end of subsequint accounting periols. The carrying amounbof financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined basedon the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an
asset is included in the 'Finance costs, line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial Iiabitity
and of allocating interest experue over the relevant pe-riod. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash paymene (including all fees and poi"t puia *
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, hansaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected rife of the financial riabitity, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Derecognition of finaneial liabilities

The Company de recognizes financiat riabilities when, and only when, the Company,s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt
inskuments with substantially different terms is accounted for as L extinguishment of the
original financial Jiability and ihe recognition of a new financial liability. SimilIrly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not utt ibrtubl" to th"
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as ar extinguishment of the original finaacial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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3,9 Taxation

Income tax expense rePresents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax lncome tax is

;;s^;*t.:r&:l'-li##l'"Tt*:1*Tx.'#ffi :ff :l*:l::':i?:"'"'[ffi
recocnised in the other comPt

*..il" o* it a- recognised accordingly'

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit forthe year' Taxable profit differs from'profit

before tax' as reported in th" St]t"t""t .,f piofit and l'ss because of items of income or exPense

that are taxable or deducubte lI Lil;; y;"* and items that are never taxable or deductible The

company's current tax t" td"IilH;:*; ;;;;; th" have been enacted bv the end of the

reporting Period.

Anv interest, related to accrued liabilities for potential- tax assessments are not included in

;:l#.;;;;;; l. cr"ait, bot ur" rather recognised within finance costs'

Current tax

Deferred Tax

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profi

are recognised
and deferred
respectivelY.

DeferredtaxisrecognisedontemPorarydiffelmcesbetweenthecarryingamountsofassets
and liabilities in the financiai-'i'"i" i"o and the corresponding t' but"t used in the

comDutation of taxable proritloeferred tax Iiabiliues are generally 
-recogmsed tor ail taxable

temporary differencesO"f"tt"a-tu* u"ets are generally recocnised for all deductible temPorary

dilfermces to the extent ti "t 
ilJpr"u"ule thit taxabie proHs *itl be available against which

those deductible temporary d,i,#"",.i; * ,rtifJ"a. iuch deferred tax assets and liabilities

are not recognised if the t"^i"'"ry' aiff"'ence arises from the initial recognition of assets and

liabilities in a tsansu"tio" tttut 
yJ#L 

J"iU""t tft" taxable profit nor the accounting profit'

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed a!-the end of each reporting period antl

reduced to the extent th"t u ir';;;;;;;;;-" that sufficient taxable profits will be available

to uffo* uU o, purt of the asset to be recovered'

Deferredtaxliabilitiesarrdassebalemeasured.atthetaxratesthatareexpectedtoapplyinthe
oeriod in which the ,Ob"tty o 'Lfti 

o' *'" u""t 
'"uti"ed'-based 

on tax rates (and tax laws) that

ffiH"* }"u."i"J.r r"ur"^f,r""ry enacted by the end of the reporting period'

Themeasutementofdeferredtaxliabilitiesandassetsreflectsthetaxconsequencesthatwould
follow from the manner in which the Company exqe-:t'.:t the end of the reporting period' to

"".or", 
o, ,"ttt" tt 

" 
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities'

t or loss, excePt when theY rela

in other comPrehensive income or directly in equi$, in ra'hic

tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or

that
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3.10 Inventories

Invmtories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores, spares, components,consumables and stock-in-hade are carriei at the lowef ot cost and net realizable value afterproviding for obsolescence, if any. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made onan item-by item basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, ress theestimated costs of compretion and the estima'ted vaaubru .ort .,u""ssary to rnake the sare.

Material and other supplies hel.d for.use in the production of the inventories are not written
l"., ,Tjfj:::f,.the 

finished goods in *hich'th"y *ix u" trr"o.poru[J_" 
"r"p**a " u"

In detemrining the cost of 
, 
raw-.mat9r!ls, packing materia!, stock-in-tradg stores, spares,components ard consumables, First-in-Firstout dIFo) method is ,rsua. cori oi 

-irrr"ntory
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (othei than those ,"u""q,r"rrtry-r"-i"r"ti" r.o^
:A1;t},;;*:? 

and alt other costs incurred in brind; the inventoryio 0,Ji"pru""r,t ro"uuor,

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials, packingmaterials, an appropriate share of Labourtost as applicable, .rh"r;.;;;J; f*gi"gthe inventories to thet present rocation and conditiodi"J -ut"riur overheads.

3.11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents incrude cash in hand, bank balances and fixed deposits includingdeposits towards margin money

3.12 Share Capital

The Company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Re 10/- eachper equity share' The dividend and repayment oi.uiitut 
"." 

at the sole and absolute discretionof the Company and there is no conhaitual obligation whaboever to that effect

3.13 Employee Benefits

The Corrpany's employee bene6ts mainly incrude wages, sararies, bonus, defined benefit
contributions, compensated absences. The employee benefib are recognised in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by the Company employees.

Short-term Employee benef its

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences,
bonus, ex-gratia, defined contribution plan and perforrrance.linked rewards
within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term

SHAI
whoil

o
benefi

ard are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related service 12[



Poat Employment benefits - Gratuity

Pavments to defined contribution retftement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when

';flilHt;;-'""a"J ""*itt 
entitling them to the contributions'

For defined benefit retirement plans' the cost of providing benefits is as below:

The Company Pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with

the Company at the time 
"t '""g"'"""'l 

fite gatuity is Paid @15 days of last drawn salary for

every completed y"u' o'""t'it""* p"' tft" n-"ynr"i1 of Gratuity Acl' 7972' The Company has

taken Group Gratuity S"tt"rr" i'o*'t-ite lnsurance Corporation of India and contributes under

i"fio"a be*fit.ontribution plan for its employees every year'

The obligation towards the said contribution is recognised in the balance sheet' at the

Other Employee benefits - Leave encashment

Company has a policy to accumulate the leave balance for employees and encashment for such

leaves is paid at the ti-" .r rlru- *a final settlement of employee. Company reinstates the

provision of leave balance '" ril'ii'" 
*::J*::::i acormulated leaves available with

'"^ploy"", u, oat balance sheet date as the undiscounted value'

3.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

ProvisionsarerecognisedwhentheCompanyhasapresentoblisation(Iegalorconskuctive)as
result of a past event, it i' P';;;;;it'" to'p*y will be rJquired to settle the obligation'

;?; t""ilbl" 
"ttimate 

can 6e made of the amount of the obligation'

Theamountlecognisedasaprovisionisthebestestimateoftheconsid'erationrequiredtosettle
the present obligation rr.nJ'l,la-ii't";;;;;6"g period, takin8 into account the risks and

uncertainties surrounding tf'""ti,g"""" rli."t "'pL"ition 
is miasured using the cash flows

estimated to settle the pr".u.,i Jififuton,_its carrying amount is the present value of those cash

i#rffi"" ,r,"1nect of the time v-alue of money is material)'

undiscounted value

A contingent liabilitY exists when there is a Possible but not Probable obligation or a Present

obligation that maY, but probablY will no! requlre an oudlow of resources, or a Present

obliga tion whose amoun t cannot be estima ted reliablY. Contingent liabilities do not warrant

Pfovlslons but are disclosed unless the Possibility of oudlow of resources is remote. Contingent

assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent

asseB are assessed continuallY and iI it is vktually certain that an inflow of economic benefits

will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the Perio d in which the

A contingent asset rsapossible asset that arises from past events and w

confirmed onlY bY the occurrence or non-occtlrrence of one or more

wholly within the control of the ComParY

be

APoLLoTEcHNoINDUSTRIESLIM|TED(FormerlyKnownasApollotechnolndustriesPrivateLimited)

occtlls.



Fair value is the price that would be received to sefl an asset or paid to hansfer a liability in anorderly transaction between market particip*s ut *ru- a"asurement date, regardless of*l"m:l that price is crirectry obse*able or estimated ,rir,g ur,oth". valuation technique. lnestimating the fair value of an asset or a Iiability, ,i," €.^f""/ il", ,ii"'].'."#, 
""characteristics of the asset or liability ut tt" -earrre'-"ni aate. rr,u fair value measurement isbased on the presumption that the tansactio" to r"u u," ri"ancial asset or settle the financialliability takes place either:

) In the principal market for the asset or liability,

APOLLO TECHNO TNDUSTRTES LtMtTED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries private Limited

3.15 Amortisation of Expenses

Deferred Revenue Expendifure is amortised over a period of 5 years.

3.15 Fair value measurement

Or

) In the absence of a principal marke! in the most advantagmus market for the asset orliability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

A fair va.lue measurement of a non-financiar asset takes into account a market participant'sability to generate economic benefits by using the urr"t in it hig^ust and best use or bv selitg itto another market participant that would uie the asset rn ro iitt L"'""Ji"ri"*. i"" ,r*measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such abasis, except for measurements tirat have so-e ,rmitaritie" ,o f*r' ,ruro" but are not fair value,such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36.

The Company uses varuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and forwhich sufficient data are availabre tL -"urrr. rar vatrie, maximizing the use of relevantobservable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised wiorin the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest levelinput that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

.!el/91 
1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurerrent is directly or indirectly observable.

) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which
fair value measurement is unobservable.

the lowest level input that is significant to the

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the v
liabilities which are required to be re,measured or re-assessed as per the
policies.



Forthepurpose.,.'1y3:flT]"Jffi1*r::H;11,ff }ff ffi ".x;'ff ,iii, iTil:'s$
liabilities on the basis ot the ne

.i,f,"J"lt "a* 
r'ierarchy as explained above'

3,17 Revenue Reco gnition:

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customer

Revenue is recogn'ised when control of goods T T"Tf:I"^d 
to a customer in accordance with

the terms of the conEact Th" t""""i "f 
fit" gogd; is transfered uDon delivery to the customers

either at factory gate of the co';;;;i ot tpJ it rtt"tion of the customer or when the goods are

handed over to dre freigrrt caiievr'*al p*h9 t"rnt" 
"r ry-:cl^"*" 

A receivable is recognised by

i.:':;;;v;;lt*Xi:ilifi xiLi:Xm;*q;*".f; i'ffi i"*:;JI'il'fl :
at which the right to consrt

required before PaYment is due'

b) Other Income:

Elieible export incentives are recognised in the year * 1T& the conditions Precedent are met

ili;; i:t ". 
tignificant uncertaiirty about the collectability'

Dividend income from trvestments is recognised y\:" dt" shareholdel's right to receive

oavment has been *t"bll'h"?i;;"i ii";"1- n11-1bte that the economic benefits will flow

fil"U;;;ilt* "^o"iitr 
i"tome canbe measured reliablv)'

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised. when it is probable that the economic

benefits will no* to tr," cofrj'"iy;;;; ;;L, of income can be measured reliably lnterest

incomeisaccruedonuti-eiusir,byreferencetotheprincipaloutstandingandattheeffective
interest rate appticable, *r#1,;'t];: ,"i" ,r."i".*ary'discounts estimated future cash receipts

through the expected ff";;; h"Ir"iur """t to titut u"'u(' net carrying amount on initial
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recognition.

3.18 Borrowing Costs

The ComPanY determine s the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capi talisation as the actual

borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the Period less anY interest income eamed

on temPorary investment of specifc borrowings Pendin g theit exPenditure on q

to the extent that an entity borrows firnds sPecificallY for the purpose of o

asset. In case if the Company borrows generallY and uses the funds for ob

Borrowingcostsdirectlyattributabletotheacquisition,constructionorproductionofqualifying
assets, which are assets th"t J;;;;tlifte I sutstantia p,eriod of time to get ready for their

intended use or sale, -" uaa"J tt tn'" cost of those assets' until such time as the assets are

-*U""^U"Uy *udy for their intended use or sale'

AllotherborrowingcostsaferecogpisedinstatementofProfitandLossintheperiodinwhich
they are incurred.

asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are deterrrine d by applYing
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to the expenditures on that 
Tr."t: ft" Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costsdurhg extended periods in which it suspend

3.19 Government Grants and Subsidies

Government grants are recognised when there is a reasonabre assurance that the Compaay willcomply with the conditions attached to them u"a gr*t, *ix t" .".ui*a. 
-'-! s'I! gvu'yo,,.

!^"1:T:*t,ryle are recognised in statement of profit and [oss on a systematic basis over thepenods in wfuch the Comoanyrecognizes as expens", m"."tut"a.or; i;;;;,#;;; *"
I-,:lo"o to. compensate. ipu"iri*u|, g.r";;;;;;; oJ.,oru p. ury condition is that thecompany should purchase, conshuct or otherwise rcquire noncurrent asseb are recogrrised asdeferred revenue in the Barance sheet and tr-rr""ru'J a itatement of profit and Loss on asystematic and rational basis over the usefrrl Iives of the related assets.

Govemment grants that are receivabre as compensation for expenses or losses already incunedor-for the purpose 
1f 

grying imme:liate financii sufili;;"e;;;;; ;;:H"lll,"*ocosts are recognised in statement profit and t-oss in tir" p"ioa i" *r,i.r, in"y *..-" ."""rr"ur".The bene't of a govemment loar at a below-market ratl of interest is treated as a govemmenbgrant, measured as the difference between proceeds ,"Jred and the fair value of the roanbased on prevailing market interest rates.

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the equityshareholders of the Comoanv wil the *"igt tud *?rrg" 
""-u"r of equity shares outstandingduring the fhancial year, adii:sted for treasriry shur"r. 

--'- -"

Diluted Eamings per share is.carcurated by dividing net profit atkibutable to the equityshareholders of the company with the wei_s1la u*i"f" 
""-u". of shares oubhnding duringthe financial year, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive lotenUal equity shares.

3.20 Earnings per Share (EpS)

3.21 Statement of Cash Flows:

ii. non-cash items
gains and Iosses.

::i:T:", of Cash Flows is^ prepared segregating the cash flows into operating investing andtmancrng a*rvities. Cash flow-from operating activities is reported using iidjrect -Jt oa,adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i' Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables/payables transactions of
a non-cash nafure;

such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency

€

W

A

oo
4

\

stl

c,a ,9

iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing



3.22 Offsetting of Financial Instruments:

FinancialassetsandfinancialliabilitiesareoffsetandthenetamountisreportedintheBa]ance
sheet iI there is a currently ""JT'::;i";;i'tilrtito 

orr'"t ttte recosnised amounts and there is

an intention to setU" on u tt"t d''i'-to '*fL" 
Uli 

""ets 
and settle thI [abilities simultaneously'

3.23 Use of Estimates

rhe preparation "t 
*: Iir:*"'#:T;:T l,::,*;ilyrJl$':*ffi f:i X"'X""HT:;ffi::

fi.ffi ;x*tr"j"ilfi "iil:i:r;" *:*: t*:; #::l]:.*"f; ;:[:;:",0 il"*'
or,", ",,.,". 

*d 
"*p""'"'. 

dtffi "il" ;;;;;Fp .':1"-1 *" **:m :"t:ffil"Ti#:
tHr::J:*,';::t"[:uj'H#siii$"ffi:'::''5#;'* ;'rout'""'r" u"d'lh"

estimates are rectg'*"a ot *i P"rIt* i-t *Llti tf"" 
'"tults 

are known/materialize'

3.24 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

rhepreparation*ry:'*lT3il:I,"#:r:%T*fit'*"qf li'#,+:ifi fl:
PrinciPles requires manager

amounts of asseb *a urotio.r' *a aoclosure of .or,,ir,n"ni tiabilities at the date of the

financiar statements ^u 
*" ,".J" 

"? 
op"rutior,, during the"reporting period Although these

estimates are based '0"n '';;;;;i'JL'-t ry*ria.e; oi*rr""t J""ne u"a actions' achral

results could differ from tt[r"'".ti-ut"r. Revisions to accounthg estimates are recognised

APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

prospectivelY.

The areas involving critical estimates or iudgments are:

Estimation of defined benefit obliga tion, Leave encashment and

Estimation of Useful life of Property, plant and equiPment and in

Estimation of taxes
F

1 6v,J

i.l:
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ATOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMTTED
(Formerly Known as Apollote.hno Industries ltivate Limited)

(AIl amounts in <. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

ehsana Urban Co Op. Bank Linited and Apollo Techno FZCO is caried at cost, aa cost is an appropriate
Investmmts in l\4
estimate of fair value

Particulars As at 31st March,
Nzs

As at 31st March,
2024

lnvestments in othe! Gntities _ c.rried at Cost
40m Equiry Shars or The Mehsara Urbar Co-op. Bank Ltd. of { 25l- each rul]y paid

16 Equiry Shai€s or Apollo T€dmo tnlemadonal FZCO or AED l0O/, each FuIy

Fixed Deposits I
Iired D€posit with Mehrana ubar CoOp Bar*

5. lnvest nenta
Unquoted

(Non-Current)

1m

236 221

rm

32

Total
366 353

Particulars As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st March,
2024

Loan! and Advanaet

7. Loans

6,550

Total
6,550

Particulars As at 3lst March, 205 Ar at 3lst Marct! 2024Loi receivable considered
Lo.n receiv.ble consid€red

6,550Loan r€ceivabl. in (redit risk
Loan re(eivable - credit

Paiticulars As at 31st Malch,
2025

As at 31st March,
2024

Security Deposits
Security DepodB

8. Other Financial Asseti

1,773 7,639

Total
Ln3 1,639

Particulars As at 31st MarclL
2024

Defer€d Tar Li.bilities
Property, Plant and Equipment
DeferEd Tar Acaets

Unab6orbed Dep.eciation & c/f loss
Expense claimed fo. tax purpo6e on paymmt basis

9. Deferred Tar Assets ( Net )

Note no: 35)

10,008

2Ls89
7,731

Total
16,n2

Partiaulars As et 31st Mar.h,
2025

A6 at 31st March,
NA

(Valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value)

r) R.w Mrterirls

b) Stock h Ploac!6

l0.lnventories

c) Scr.p

d) Finished coods

296,1t7

39,W

349

3234a

24+19A

49,129

3,627

2\376

Total 367,972 3n324

1

Flr,,i
r6W

Rawmaterial includes toods in tBnsit of ? 3654

As at 31st March,
2025



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

G"r-",t;;;; as-e-ioito'""r"'o t"au'ol"' ttivate Li"riled)
t'Oii 

"ri."." 
* <' tnousands' unless otherwise stated)

Bifurcation of Stock As et 31st March,
2021

As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

24,176

'1,686
11,1

6,U6
74,W

135,130

15,470

59,397

32,v8

65,020

11,269

8,034

19,596

162,264

Machine and

PedestalandB€aring
MaterialMSandPipe

Others

Finished Goods:

Drill Rod

Hydrualic ltems

Engine and Engine Parts

Stores and Tools

HDD,

As at 313t March,
2024

As at 31st March,

Particulars

1.15,817181,.145

t{s,a17

( CurrentvablesRecei11. Trade

Provision for ECL

Uns€cured & Considered Good
rc(eivables

181,236

Total

As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st March,

Partiaulars

591

168
Clsh.nd B.nk Brl'nces

Cash on hand

Balance with Banls in current accounts

Equivalents12, Cash and Cash

281

Totnl

As at 31st Matah,
2024

As at 31st Marah,
2025Particulers

2,501

2.429
Margh Money DePo6its with bant
13. other Bank Balances

2,501

Tolal

As at 315t Marah,
2n24

As at 31st Mar.h,
2025Particulars

324
1,07844. Loans ( -urrent )

Advance to emPloyees

1,078

Totrl

As at Slst MaI(h, 2024it 3lst March, 2025Parti.ulars

consid€tedrcceivable 1,078
consideredreceivable

increase in cedit riskable
creditr€ceivable

202s

)
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Particulars As at 31st Ma.ch,
2025

At rt Slst March,
mu

llxport Incentivos Rtrcivabtls
Advance to Suppliers oI Goods
Advance to Suppliers of ErFrLses
Balance vrith Statutory Authorities

15. Other Current Assets

Delincdand Benefit Obliga
Currcnt

Other Reeiveble
Axis Bank &oc. Fee Recievabl€
lnterest Rec€ivable

Pre.paid Expenses

Excess ofPlan Assels

27,M1

6,(Bl
7,

2,735

*2
4816

1,0.19

1,702

l,u9
8.1

654

17,82
19,713

1\742
2,454

APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Foftrcrly Known as Apollotechno Indu3kies private LiErited)

(All amounts in a, Thousands, unlesg otherwige stated)

Balance with statutory authorities imludes balances with GST and Income Tar Depaillent

Note: Number of Shares and Share cap ital has not beeen d€nominated into thousands.

16.l Rithts, p!€fetlnc€3.nd Estrictions .ttached to 3ll.Ilg
Equity shaEs
The cohpany has only one crase oI equity shares havint a pai varue of ( l0/- per share. Each shareholder G erigibre for
the event of liquidatior! the equity shareholders ar€ eligible to rec€ive the .emaining ass€b o, the Comptuy,
preferential amounts, in Foportion of theil shareholding.

As at 31st March,
2024

Authorised Shar€ Capital
1,50,00,000 (31st March, 2024 : 25,@,000)
Equity Shares of{ 10/- EactL

Issued, SubEcrib€d & paid up SharE CaDital
1,00,00,t00 (31sr MarEt! 2O2a : 25,00,000)
Equity Shares of f l0l- E.ach.

l6.lEqui ty Share Capital

150,fit0,000

100,000,000

25,000,000

25,000,000

100,000,000 25,000,000

Particulars As at 319t March,
2025

As at 31st March,
2024

Openint brlance
lJsue of Shares during th€ yeilr as Bonuti

16.2 Reconciliation of the number of Shares

B Back of Shares
7,500,000

balance

Partiaulars As at 31st March,
20L'

As at 31st MarclL
2BZt

No. of Shares &
% Held

No. ofshares &
% Held

16.3 Details of shares held shareholders holby than 5v, ofding
th shares thetnaggregate vCompan

Rashmikant Hirabhai l,atel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Equity Shares with Voting ri6hh :

Manjulaben Rashmikant patel

35.00%

LC20,m
29_m%

35.00%

40%

1,m0,m0

40%

20_q,

Tolal

Particulals As at 31st March,
2025

Total



AIOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

rro*orixioH "" 
epollotechno Industries Private Limited)

t'l;H;;;i;i''iousands' 
unless otherwise stated)

16.5 Details of Shares Held Promoters at the end
2024 - 25

Rights'}{,ith otingSharestyEq % Change
the"1, Of HoldingNo. of shares

-i 00'.35.00%
Name of Plomoter

3,500,000
-10.80%29.20%PatelRashmikant 2920,000
15.007"35.00%PatelRashmikantParth 3,500,000

0.20%0.20%PatelHtabhaiRashmilnnt 20,000
0.20%0.20%

Parth Patel 20,000
99.60%HUFPatelHaribhaiRash$ilant 9,960,000

Total

2023 - 24

Equity Sharcs with Voting RiShts
% Change

% Of HoldingNo. of Shares
0.00%,10.00%Name of Promoter

1,000,000
0.00%40.00%PatelRashmikant 1,000,000
0.00%20.00%PatelRashfiikantParth 500,000
0.00%100.00%PatelbhaiHiraRash-glikant

otal

As at 31st Mar.h.
2024

As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

'1.288

88,533

s4io4
32,v7

7;747

240

1.986986

1,986

88,533

1v,v5
(328)

(75,000)

150,551

90J20

Add : surPlus during tlle Year

iii, *#"*-"."it "' 
jefined employee benefit plan nel of tax

Add : Other CooPrehensive lllcome not not roud thorugh Prcfit and t-o6s

At the end of thc Yeer
(;?nerel Raserve

At the commenc€nent of the Yeiu

Add: Adiustdents Towardr FMV of Investmenls

the end o( the

ty7 Other1 Eq
EamingsinedRetaLossandProfitofStatemethelusSurp

theof yearthe

t ess : Bonus Shares lssue

't3L537

E R17.1 Naturr and PurPose of Res€rves

Reteined E mings

""oal ""*[ 
t"pt"t"nts the amount of prodts

Compa[y as dividends considering the rcquiements

alate net of aPProPnation that c'n b€ distributed by tie

AC

the



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

(AIl amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

'lran accounts w.ith HDFC Banl Linited is secured by prihary s€cudty ofStock, Plant an- machineries- Collateral charge on t-and Situated
at Survey no 108/1, Block Survey no t(6/l5zviuage Mandd DisEict- Malrcsana, cuiarat along with Factory Building of the company. Also
s€cured by general folm of guarantee by th€ Dilector Mr. parth R shmikant patel Mr Rashnikant Haribhai patel and MIs. Madulaben

' I lDrc Bank (cl'cl Loan) - cuaranteed Emert.ncy credil Line (GECL) is sanction€d in terms of covern$ent o( tndia, by way of working
caPital rerm laan The facility is cov€red by 1m% Guarantee from NcGrc (Nationat credit cuarantee Truaiee company Limid (Ministry
of Finance, Government of India) and is Guaranteed by Dir€ctor Mr. parth Rashndkant pate! Mr. Rash.milant traribhai patel and Mrs.
Maniu'laben Rashmikant Patel rhe total tenor of loan is 60 Months with 24 months of molatoriu-ol period. Furthermole, the loan is sefircd
by eray oI extension oI second rankin8 charge ov€r existing primary and coltateraL secudues including morttages createal in favm of the
Banl namely, stock, Plant and machineries. collateral charge on lrnd situated at survey no 108/1, Block suvey no 166/r67.viltage
Mandali, Distsict- Mahesana, cuiarat along with Factory Building o, the company.
' l-oan a"ounL\ x'ith Kotal Banl l-imited is secured by First and pari passu hypothecation charge on all existing and future curmt arsets/
moveable assets / moveable fixed asseB of the.ompany, to be shared with HDFC Bank_

Fbst and exclusive registered hortgage charge on below im_hovable ploFrties

- Plot No 151'152162,163, Mehsana GIDc,Nea, Adarsh Agro Foods, Modhera Road, Mehsall4 cuiarat 384002 owned by Apollo Techno
EquiPnents Ltd and by way of Frsonal glarantee/s by the Director Mr. panh Rnshmikant patel Mr. Rashhikant tlaribhai patel a,,d Mrs.
Maniulaben Rashmikant patel and by way of Corporate guarantee/s of Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd.
' lran taken from related parties and corp,orates is payable on demand.

Particulars As at 31st March,
2o25

As at 31st Marcll
2024

Secured

Frcm Banks:
IIDIC Term [-oan ( GECL )
Kotak Bank Term t an

lE. Borrowings ( Non Cunent )
Ulllecutld
From Relad Partiet
Frodt Corporat€r

74,171

4,856

10,487

157,7@

27,217

9,464

77,889

Total
89,73s zru79

Particulars As at31st March,
2025

AB at 31st March,
2024

Provisions ( Non-Current )19.

ftovision for Leave Encashment
972 871

Total
972 8n

Particulars As at Slst Marah,
2tE

As at 31st Ma.ch,
2t2l

Deferrd Ta.r Liabitities
hoFrty, Plarr and Equipment
Dderrcd Tax Acaets

Unab6orbed Depr€ciatiol & c/f toss
Expense claimed for tax purpos€ on payment basis

20. Deferred Tax Liabilities ( Net )

refer Note no: 36)

9,090

939

IotJI
8,151

Rashmikant Patel.



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

lF..."rl;r;;; ;Pollote(hno lndustries Private Limited)t'oiilti."". 
i. t' iheu56n{3' unless otherwise ctated)

'Cash Credit Account HDFC Bank Limited i" s€cued bY Primary s€curity of Stock, Plant and machineries Collateral charge on land

witn
Mahesana, Guiarat along with Factory Building of llle

Situated at Survey no 108/1' Block Survey no 16l167'Vilage Mandali' District-

company. Also secued bY Seneral form of Suarantee by the Dnectot l"k Patth Rash-mikant Patel, Mr. Rashmikant Haribhai Patel and Mts

M.niulaben Rashhite, t Patel
. lran accounts with (otal Bank Litdted i5 s€Clrred by First and Pari pas6r,l h)"porhecation charge on all exisbng and future c$rrent assets/

_:;*o?J" I ._*"" 6xed a.seb of the.oorp.ny, to be shar€d with HDrC BanL

First and exclusive r€Sisteted mortgage chtrge on below im$ovable ProPerties'

- Plot No 151,152162163, Meh!5na CIDC'Near Adarsh Agro Foods' Modheta Road' Mehsana' Guiarat 3,84{X}2 owned by APollo Techno

F4ripments Ltd and tv *"v or p"*n'r g"lii;);;" ;;"' * 
111 YYTI '""1 

Mr' Rashtrikant Ha'ibhai Patel al'd Mrs'

Mrniulaben Rashmikant r"ta -a uy -"y oaf."t'guarantee/s of Apollo Techno EquiPErents Ltd'

As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

119,080

591

85,4n105,788

109399

205,1S0

llan RcPayable on demand

From bankg

HDFC Banr CC A/c

21. Borrowings 1 Curent )

HDFC Credit card

Kotak Mahindra Banl CC A/c
215,ta7

Total

As at 31st Mat(h,
2024

As at 31st March,
2015Particulars

?4,532

6,068
107,145

9,W

80,600

Current )22.'lrade Payables (

Trade Payables For coods

Payables Fot ExPenses

117,011

Total

As at 316t Mafth,
2024

As at 31st March,
202-aParticulars

263

?,716

7,402

502

4,608

7,402

15,381

Curent M.turiti6 of l'nt T€rm Debt

(Current)Liabilities23. Other Finanaial

Acdu€d lnter$t PaYable Ofl bans

Kotak Bank Term l,an
Term lran ( GECL )

12,513

Total

As at 31st Marc h,

2024
As at 31st March,

20zaParli.ulars

5,889

5An4,333

6,602Pmvision for €mPloye6 benelits

Provision for EBPloYee Payable

24. Provisions ( Curtent )

Others
Provision For ExP€nses

11,36010,934

Tolal

As at 318t Mar.h,
20.24

As at 31st Mat.h,
2025Partiaulars

393

191

754

36,185

62

1,543

TDS payable

Advance Received from Customers

5. Other Current Liabilities

GST Payable

CST Payable
6,57438,545a

Total



I

-

APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

,t*-*r, *i"*" * nPollote(hno Industries Private Limiled)

" oiilti"rti' i" a ihousands' unless otherwise stated)

As at 315t March,As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

26.
for hcome Tax

Tax

Total

2024
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APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

(All amounts in (. Thousands, unless other$/ise stated)

As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st MarclL
2024

27. Revenue ftom Operations
Sale of Goods
Sale of Finished Goods

Sale of Spare Palts
Sale of Scrap

Sale of Traded Goods

Sale of Services

Service Charges Income

Erection & CoDrrxssion lncome

Othe! OperatingRevenues

761.,065

106,506

2,879

776,'

323

3,175

L,"196

562,808

122,878

3,901

180

Total 991,409 689,767

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2025

As at 31st March,
2024

28. Other Income
Export Incentive
Dividend -Mehsana Urban Ccoperative Bank Ltd
Foreign Exchange (-oss)/Gain
UGVCL Interest

Interest on FD

Interest on IT Refund

Other Tnterest Income

3,051

15

7,976

74

L57

1

1,881

15

183

74

744

43

n0

Total 5,2.13 3,051

Particulars
As at 31st MarclL

2025
As at 31st March,

2024

29. Cost of Matedals Consumed
Purchase ofRaw Materials and Purchase Expenses

Opening Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

Legs : Closing Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

607,597

2U,198

(2e6;t87)

516,703

269,352

(244;198\

Total 555,608 541,855

As at 31st Match,
2024

As at 31.st Marcl}
2025Pa iculars

110,000
30. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Purchase of refurbished Goods

110,000Total ff;==-?.e\

Particulars

/ll::,:ffi\

1

F

6V'J



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

(All amounts in (. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2025

As at 31st MarclL
2024

31. Changes in Inventories
Scrap

Opening Balance
kss : Closing Balance

3,621
(34e)

111

(3,62"t\

work In Progr$r and Semi Finished Good6

Opening Balance

kss : Closing Balance

49,129

@9,O8n

15,511

(49,"129)

Finished Goods
Opening Balance
tess : Closing Balance

24,376
(32,348\

15,829

(24,376)

Total 5,341 (45,674].

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2025
As at 31st MarclL

2024

32 Employee Benefit Expen6e6

Salaries and wages

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds

Bonus Expe

Cratuity Exps

kave Encashment Exps

StaJf Welfare Expens€s

53,208

3467
2,276

620

309

3,190

46,524

2,230

7N
61

L504

Total 63,070 55,141

Parti.ulars As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st March,
2024

33, Finance Co3IE

Bank Charges

tnterest Expense on Bank laans
Interest Expense on Other Loans

lnterest Expense on Income Tax

Other lnterest Exps.

Loan Proessing & Renewal Charges

1,061

2.,365

2,543

)
453

505

20,207

3,ZrE

1,375

70

w
Total 26,06 25,692

Pa.ticulars
As at 31st March,

2025
As at 31st Ma-rch,

2W4
34. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments
Ammortization on Intangible Asses

z:\
9,570

319

9,W
301

Z. ti-r"'":r,.,\Total 9,889 9,810



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno lnduskies Private Limited)

(All amounts in t. Thousands, unless otherr,vise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2025
As at 31st Mar(h,

2024

35. Other Expenses
Administrative Expens€s

Advertisement Expenses

Bad Debts wdtten Off
Comrnission on Sales

Payment to Auditor
(Refer Detail Below)

Export Clearing Charges

Freight Forwarding &Transportation
Insurance

t€gal & Professional Exp€nses

labour Charges

Manuf acturing Expenses

Miscelleneous Expenses

3,313

3,955

m
17,757

1,400

837

2,861

1,737

1,452

21431
7,825

132

2,U6
1,565

7,162

t7,479

813

839

229
"1,144

7,024

11,592

808

122

Power & Fuel

P!io! Period Expenses

Penalty

Rates and taxes (excluding taxes on income)

Rent

Repairs to Others

Repairs to Building
RepaiE to Plant & Machinery

SeUing and Dishibution Expenses

Tlavelling & Conveyance Expenses

Warranty Exps

3,673

18

1

fi4
1,911

1,186

519

1,76
5,63
5,045

7,940

3,753

248

778

1,320

754

626

635

4,897

5,535

rl80

Total 78,35s 51,150

ents to Auditor
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st Mar.h,

2025
Parti(ulars

600

50

103

@

900

50

360

90

As Auditon
Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Ill Other Capa.ity :

Certification Charges, Assessment Charges and GST Refund

8131,400Total

As at 316t MarclL
2024

As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

(30
(v)

043)
1,ffi
(s2s)

(1,626\

(s3)

(228\

(170)

35. Exceptional ltems - Loss / (Gain)

Excess Provision written off
Pro6t on Sales of Fixed Assets

SundrY Balanccs Written Off

MAT Credit Written Off
lncome tax Refund

Ass€t Written Off
856t:2,045)Total

c!
r
b5 ?bW

A

Conveyance



Apollo Techno Industries Limited

-(Formerly 
known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
( All amount in ? Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

37. Related Party Transactions

The Management has identified the following Companies and individuals as related parties of the Company
for the period ended Malch 31, 2025 for the purposes of reporting.
LiEt of related Parties
Names of related par.ties where contol exists and kansactions have occurred during the year:

l1l,l.::* "l"^*abhai 
pater - Appoin ted w.e.r. at.o2.2o2s 

I

l5atyam Kumar Rambhai patel - Appoinled w.e.t.02.07.2025

lAlpeshkumar Kanubhai parmar - Appoinred w.e.f. 02.01.2025

IMaulittumar Rameshbhai Bhatt - Appoinred w.e.f. 01.02.2025

The following table provides the total amount of kansactions that have been entered into with rerated
parties for the relevant ffnancial period:

KMP Nature of
Relationship Relative of KMP Nature of

Relationship

Manjulaben Rashmikant patel

Parth Rashmikant patel

Nikhilkumar Maiendrabhai patel

Satyam Kumar Rambhai patel

Alpeshkumar Kanubhai parma,
Mautkkumar Rameshbhai Bhatt

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel Director
Dilector
Director
Director

Director

cs
CFO

Rashmikant H. Patel HUF
Parth Patel HUF

Palat< Parth Patel

HUF of KMP
HUF of KMP

of KMP

Subsidiary Company Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd

Director interested entities Private LimitedComr:r

Pa!ticulars
Year ended on
Mar.h 31, 2025

Yeaa ended on
March 31, 2024

Loan Taken:
Dilector and Relative of Director :

Rashmikant Haribhai Parel
Manjulaben Rashmikant patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel
Rashmikant H. Patel HUF
Palak Patel

Loan Granted to Director interested entitv
Comer Equipment Private Limited

Loans Repaid :

Director and Relative of Director :
Rashmikant Haribhai Patel
Manjulaben Rashmikant patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Palak Parth Patel

Parth Patel HUF

Transactions :

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel (HUF)

194,854

49,473

33,838

8,U72
29,U3

5iV
8,110

14,44

177,507

43,X9

8,525
N,$9

5,550

6,550

299,083
q,69
68,4U

11.6,42.

3U
37

53

2j22,5%

46,W2

56,.n0

89,624

500

29,4A

Wt)1



s33

367

595

757,760

80,328

38,51

3,238

1,131

611

12,4N
3,900

620

1,319

158

N
50

80

6,467

8,110

78,7673,468

300

420

80

74,4r3

6,

470

1,319

279

76

5550

6,550

1tt

108

70,076

42i

72,258

3,900

H

Interest on lran Taken :

Director and Relative of Dire(tor :

Maniulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Rashmikant H. Patel

Rashmikant H. Patel HLtr

Pa h Rashmikant Patet HUF

Palak Parth Patel

Borrowings

Director and Relative of Dire{tor :

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Rashmikant H. Patel HUF

Palak Patth Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel HUF

Closing Balance :

Salary Paid :

Director and Relative of Director :

Rashmikant Hatibhai Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Manjulaben Rashmikantbhai Patel

Palak Parth Patel

Key Manageriat Personnel

Alpeshkumar Kanubhai Parmar

Maulikkumar Rameshbhai Bhatt

Loans and Advances :

Director interested entitieg

Comer EquiPment Private Limited

Key Managerial Personnel

Alpeshkumar Kanubhai Parmar

Maulikkumar Rarneshbhai Bhatt

1 76W

A

oa

Unpaid SalarY

Ditector and Relative of Director :

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Parth Rashtrdkant Patel

Manjulaben Rashmikantbhai Patel

Palak Parth Patel



(Fomerryknotlo:rso;Tlilill*'ffi ,lt*,"*"Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended M arch S1r,2025

( AII amount in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

38, Employee Benefits Expenses as per IND AS _ 19 :
Defined Contribution plan - provident Fund
Contributions to Defined contuibution Plans are recognised as expense when employees have rendered servicesentitling them to such benefits.
The Company has contributed an amount of {3,332.94 /- (year 2023 -24:13,000.57/-) towards provident fundduring the vear, which has been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined Benefit plan - Gratuity
The Company operates one Defined Benefit Plan, viz., Gratuity Benefit, for its employees. The Gratuity plan
provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or ontermination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for each completed year ofservice as per the payment of Gratuity Act.

The enfity has a defined benefit Sratuity plan in India (funded). The entity's defined benefit gratuity plan is a
final salary plan for employees, which requires conhibutioru to be made to a separately administered fund.
The fund is managed by a trust which is govemed by the Board of rrustees. The Board of rrustees are
responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the invesknent strategy.

The Company has maintained a Group Gratuity scheme for the benefit of its employees, which is fundedthrough a Group Gratuity Insurance poricy issued by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC).

up to the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the provision for gratuity was made based on the actuarialassumptions and rates used by LIC's appointed actuary. The Company reried on the premium amount ascommunicated by LIC under the Group Gratuity scheme as a basis for estimating the gratuity liability. Thisapproach' while providing a general estimate, was limited in ib ability to reflect thJ Company's specificemployee profile, salary structure, and demographic assumptions.

From the financial year 2024-25 onwards, the Company has revised ib methodology for recognizing gratuityliability The provision is now made based on an independent actuarial valuation conducted by a qualifiedactuary' in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 19, as applicable. This change in estimation techniqueinvolves the use of more refined and entity-specific actuarial assumptions including discount rate, salaryescalation' attrition rate, and mortality assumptions, thereby enabling a more accurate and fair representation ofthe Company's gratuity obligation.

This transition provides enhanced hansparency and improves the alignment of the Com
reporting with best practices and regulatory guidance. It may result in variations in the gr
compared to Pnor years.



Apollo Techno Industries Limited

(FormerlY known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31' 2025

( All amount in ( Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

The details of Defined Benefit Obligations are as follows :

Defined Benefit Obligation

For year ended o a 31t03/20?5

AssumPtions (Current Period)

Ex AssetsPlanonReturndcte 6.59v.

Rate of Discountin 7.00%

Rate of Sala Increase 15.00%

ee TumoverRate of
lndian Assured Lives MortalitY

2012-14 (Urban)
Mortality Rate During EmPloYment

For year ended o t 3A03/2025
Particulars

Table Showing Change in the Present Value of
3,s4s

Periodtiliga ht eofnnB n8theatno eglboeut alnSEIEP 251
630lnterest Cost

ostCServicerrentuC

Past S€rvice Cost

Liabili tionsIStlInd AcqferreTT ans
tseneS tmDitOuredferansrT(Liabili

ne tuC rtailmonseS SLoalnsC

iabilities Extin 0enmSeftteondishe

the Emtllrecd Dalfi P(Bene

Pai dunFtheromFdth(Bene
Rates

The Effect Of s in Forei n Exchan

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on bligations - Due to Change ino
DemograPhic AssumPtions '128

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on gations - Due to Change in

Financial AssumPtions

obli
348

4,870
iencetions - Due to ExobonLosseslnsGaal )ctuari dPeriohetofEndtationIboenefitBofeut alnsePre

6.591"

Benefitof

the



of the PeriodFatt AIV ue to PIan Assets at IJthe e n n
4,466Interest Income

EIContributions b the Em
644ted Conhibutions the EmE o ees

ISI tionsssetsA TI ans fe drre In CA uq

t/tsAsse rT nsfea Ourred D IVES etm n ts
fiBene t Pa d n1fro Fthe nu d

36)tsAsse ISD tr ub ted on Settl enem ts)
Effects of Asset Ceilin
The Effect of In Fore RatesEx

dinghrRe rn orl Plan ExC u In teres t Income
39

PeriFa Vlr ual oe f PIan at End fo the do
5,433

Apollo Techno Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March gl,2O2S
( AII amount in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

Table Showing Change in the Fair Value of plan Assets

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of profit or Loss for Current Period

Particulars For year ended on 3U03/2025

(Present Value of Benefit Obi tion at the end of the period
4,870)Fa r a u ofe Plan Asse ts the den fo eth riodPe
5,433lus/ (DeficiFunded Status t))

562
)/ Asiabil set eR co izedn n Bthe aal enc hS eet 562

of the PeriodBenefitPresen AIu of ot lib tion a Bethega grnmn
3,545

aF II uAI e of lanP eAss alts t Be of the Period 4,466)
/ (Asset) at theNet Liabili

(e2't
Interest Cost

254(Interest Income
(320)

Net Interest Cost for Current
66)

Current Service Cost
630

Net Interest Cost
66)

Past Service Cost

ted Corrtributions b([^ ees)tlre Em k-r

lnsGa Losses Con urtailments And Settl nle en ts
Changes in F Exchan RatesNet Effect of

Expenses Reco nized
564

320

Assets,

Assets the

at

Net

Net Interest Cost for Current period

the

Period



APollo Techno Industries Limited

6omerty knowl as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

NotestofinancialstatementsfortheyearendedMarch3l,2025
( All amount in { Thousands' unless otherwise stated )

Expenses Recognized in the Other ComPrehensive Income (oCI) for Current Period

Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Category of Assets

Other Details

(o

477
IIPe odethoF roti t1aboonSSESLoGainsal )IIactu (3e)

Interest lncomenduExctsAsseanPonINRetu

e in Asset Ce 438
izedPerio CTo1nRecod 8ntheorFnseIncomeetN llExPe

For 25.,ondend y03/zoeale
Particulals

\e21,

Net Liabilinlo 564

s Reco
LossortrofiPtentemSta 438

inOCIReco

Net Liabili inferTransAsse
uo tAssetNet (Liabili

the EmDi drecda1fi Pne(Be (644)

s ContributionEm (562

Asset) RNet Liabili
heee SncalaBthelnd

Assetsdiaof In
tiesSecuritneGovernm

itS Schemeial

Debt Instruments

orate BondsCo
tsalenulvECashh AndSCa 5,433

lnsurance fund
tiesurlSecackedBAsset-

Structured Debt

Other 5,433

Total

143

Servic alActuatSal euetnbersMemoN of 1,9-17

Per Month Sala ServicenrSme beMorF 6

ri 11oatiobfineBefinedDetheofa onDuree artedWe 5

ected Future ServiceAvera E,P 4,870

Defined Benefit Ob tion DBO - Total
181

flefined Benefit Ob tion dPaNt otbe uDuBO 229
tion afeYexNthebutrionCctedexE

ofln

Transfer

Government
State

ln



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
( AII amount in ( Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

Net Interest Cost for Next year

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next year

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit payments
Projected Benefits payable in Future years From the Date of

Particulars

Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possibl

For year ended o n J1/03/202i

For ended on 3v03/202s

fi li Peri
esPr ten al eu (o neBe t bo tion a thega of the od 4,870

PeriilF r al eu of Pla l-t a thet clEn of the od
(s,433)Lia t) riodetN biti Ass the Enty d of the Pe

Interest Cost
309(Interest Income
(346)eN t ntere St fOI N Yext ear

37)

Current Service Cost
792Net Interest Cost
pnEx Cted no tr ubpec tions Em oby

izedEx enses Rec
/55

1st Followin g Year
7762nd Foll Year
65-l3rd Followin Year
5464th Fo Year
5435th Follow Year
607Sum of Years 6 To 10

2^t02Sum of Years 11 and above
L876

Defined Benefit Obli tion on Current Assumptions 4,870
Delta Effect of +17o in Rate of Discoun (277)
Delta Effect of -1% Chan in Rate of Discounting 240
Delta Effect of +1 % Cha in Rate of Sala Increase

2^12
IncreaseDe Eta f 1fec of haC lt Raln te o Sai ilge

200)
eD ta +ofEffect 1 Chan 1ne teRa io Em o ee Turnove r (1s)

Delta Effect of -1% Chan Turnoverin Rate of Em Io
15

vl/

c),a

8es
Dtions

assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
respective

t.

Particulars

End
Assets

at

Cost

the

/z,;,:\



Apollo Techno lndustries Limited

(FormerlY known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31' 2025

( All amount in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

sensitivitY analysis presented
"bouu 

*uY not be representative of
The

change in assumPtions would occur
Obligation as it is unlikely that the

assumP tions maY be correlated'

Furthermore, in Presenting the above sensitivitY analysis, the Presen t value of the Defined Benefit Obligation has

been calculated using the proiected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same

method as aPPlied in calcula ting the Defined Bene fit Obligation as recognised in the balance sheet'

Para 139 (b) Risks associated with defined benefit Plan

AseparatetrustfundiscreatedtomanagetheGrafuityplanandthe
contributions towards the trust fund is done

as gurded by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1952.

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and entity is exposed to the Following Risks:

Interestraterisk:Afallinthediscountratewhichis.linked.totheG.sec.Ratewillincreasethepresentvalueof
the liability requiring t igt 

", 
proJirio.,. e r"l1 in ,r," ai."orr,t ,ut"'!"iJrauy t"t""t"s the mark to market value of

tf,. u.r"s i"p"naing on the duration of asset'

SalarvRisk:ThepresentvalueofthedefinedbenefitPlantiabilityiscalculatedbyreference.tothefuturesalaries
of members. As such, * ,".r";J;;; r"i"rv 

"r 
tr," *".u"rl lor" tLr* *ru*"a level will increase the plan's

liabilitY.

Inves'nent Risk: The present value of the defined benefit-plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which

is determined by reference a" ,."rr."iy,"ii, "t 
the end of the reportingperiod on g:'":"T":* bonds lf the return

on plan asset is below *" .";'i;iil.i"*l pr* d"fi.it ilt';''"uy'-for the ilan in India' it has a relatively

balanced mix of i,.,",*",'o .-government secuiities, and other debt instruments.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces ft:^ l'Y''*k as to the matching cash flow' Since the plan is

invested in lines of Rule 101 ";il;#i* 
*"les' 1962' this generally reduces ALM risk'

Mortaliwrisk:Sincethebenefitsundertheplanisnotpayableforlifetimeandpayabletillretirementageonly,
plan does not have any longevity risk'

concenhationRiskPlanishavingaconcentrationriskasal-ltheassetsareinvestedwiththeinsurancecompany
and a default will *ip" .ut J"til"";;;. il;"gn ;rou"u,ity or *ri" i" very low as insurance companies have to

Iotio*-.t ing".rt ."guiatory guidelines which mitigate risk'

in the Defined Benefit

in isolation of one another as some of the



APollo Techno Indushie6 Limited

( Formerly known as APollotechno Industries Private Limited)

tl;J;;il;J;t;tements ror the vear ended Mar(h 31' 202s

(All amounts in { Thousands' unless otherwise stated)

39. Income Taxes
i. The movement in Deferred Tax Assets and Liabiliti6 during the yeal i9 as followg:

ii, The Maior ComPonent of the Ta( ExPenses/ (Income) are:

iii. The Analysis of Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities and ExPenses / (Income) is as follows:

31st Malct!
2024

31st Marct!
2025

Particulars

9,309

(e18)

1

&151
(24,753)

6,77

(lncome)

tiesLiabilTefetedDalancebOpening [rssandProfitofstatemenlnRecognisedExT Pense oclRecognised

CI
erred Tat AssetsblataxerredDefetsalanc

31st March,
2024

31st March,
2025

Palti(ulars

72,557

1

37,385

11,40072,522

Curent lncome Tax

lncome Tax

For the Yeai
Deferred Tar
For the Year

Closing
Balance

as on 31st

Marclr
2025

Recognised
in Other

ComPrehensiv
e

Incorne

Recognised in
Profit
& Loss

Account
(Expenses) /

Income

OpeninB
Balance as on

v1N4t2O24
Particulars

24,

(ev)
10,008

lI78\

010)0 s2)

918

(s30)

(6e2)

9,@o

(248)

1
8,151

Deferred Tax Assetg

EmDlovee Benefits-w'i,"i 
oo*n va"" 

"n 
ProPerty' Plant and EquiPment

Exoenses allowed in future Period

Defened Tax Asset on brought forward loss

Net Deferred Tax Assets iabil

closing
Balanae

as on 31st

March,
2024

Recognised
in Other

ComP.ehensiv
e

Income

Reco8nised in
Profit
& Loss

Aacount
ExPenses /

OpeninS
Balance as on

ul04,.o2.3
Particulars

1692\

9,090

(248)

(240)

7t

$n
v'24

I

(434)

9,877

8,151
9

Emolovee Benefits-*n'n"l 
o"*" rr"".n ProPerty' Plant and EquiPment

Deferred Tax Liability

turefutn periodallowedExPens€5
laTaxerredDeetN

1 b5i6W
t.



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwbe stated)

40 Bonus Policy
Provision for Bonus is made by adhering the provisions of Payment of Bonus Act,

As at
31 March, 2025

(r)

As at
31 March, 2024

(?)
Bonus 2,276 2,230

Company pays Bonus @8.33 % of Minimum Basic Wages which is in compliance with Payment of Bonus Act, 1965. Furthermore, the

company has made provision for exgratia bonus to employees.

41 Value of im orts calculated on CIF basis

As at
31 Marctr 2025

(r)

A8 at
31 March, 2024

(?)

702,7U 108,170Raw Materials and Components

Totals 702,7U 108,170

42 Earni in for curren accrual basis

As at
31 Match, 205

(<)

As at
31 March, 2024

(<)

Export of Goods and Freight Outward 182,938

182,938 119,103Totals

43 enditure in forei curre accrual basis

AB at
31 Marctu 2025

(?)

As at
31 MarclL 2024

K)
750Purchase of Soltware
750Totals

Mlm orted and in nous raw materials, com onents and s are consumed
As at 31 March" 2024As at 31 MarctL 2025

ValueValue
% of Total

Consumotion

o/o of Total
Consumotion

D0,475
321381

^t76,ffi

379,N2

40.69%

59.37%

3-1.79%

6.27%

Raw mat€tial and Componenh
lmported
lndigenously obtained -.7..--!

541.855r00%100.00% s55,608Totals ,-\sH4

119,103



Apollo Techno Industries Lirnited
( Formerly known as APollotechno Industries Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

45 Earnin Share

Note l Number of shares is not rounded off to nearst thousands and is disclossed at actual figures for better presentation.

As at
31 Mar(iL 2025

(r)

A6 at
31 March, 2024

3.26

32,587

10,000,000

737,O78

10000,000
Net profit/0oss) as Per Statement of Profit & LoEs after tax and Prior period items

WeiShbed average no. of equity shares considered in calculation of basic and diluted Et5

(a-fter considering Bonus lmPact with rcbosPective effect)

Basic and diluted share
10 10ShareNominal Value

46 Segment RePorting
the Compan/s primary s€gment is identified as business segment based on nature of Products, risks, returns and the intemal

business reporting system ard secondary segment is identified based on the geographicat location of the customers as Per IND AS 108

- ,operating segments,. The company is principally engaged in a sinSle business s€8ment viz., " Heavy Machinery".

Business Segments
The Company is in manufacture of Horizontal Diiectional Drillhg Machines, DiaPham Driling RiSs and its rclated moulds. Since,

the Company,s business falls within a single s€gment of "Heavy Machinery", the Company has one primary segment under the IND

AS 108 - 'Operating Segments .

Totat capital expenditure incurred during the year to acquire tangible and intangible fixed assets in geographical segment Asia (lndia)

is dis€losed at note 4. Segment revenue is based on location ofcustomer and segment asset is based on geographical location of asset

A6 at
31 MarctL zOE

(o

As at
31 March, 2024

t0
Segment Revenue

Sales withh lndia

Sales outside lndia
TOTALS

Segment Asget

Within India
Outside tndia

74a,761

242,648

557,243

138,524

997,409 689,767

66l,880

97,251

)/ J,tl / /

333
Totals 762,737 669,810

' Except for Receivables, all s€gment assets are classified under lndia, as the Company's operating facilities 1a

13.70

Geographical Segments
The geographical segment has b€en considered for disclosure as s€condary segment.

Two secondary segments have been identified based on the geographical lo.ations of customers i.e. Within India and Outside India.

lnformation about geogtaphical segments are as below.



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in ( Thousands, unless other$rioe stated)

47 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification by Category

As at
31 March, 2025

A6 at
31 MarctL 2024

Financial Assets

Firancial Assets measured at amortiz€d co3t
lnvestments

toarrs

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balances

Other Financial Assets

Total Finaffial Arsetg

368

7,68
787,2

287

2,501,

7,773

r93,726

353

324

745,877

858

2,429

7,639

157,4n

48 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification Cate

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalenq other banl balances, ttade receivables, loans,

other financial ass€ts, borrowings, Eade payables and other financial liabilities at carrying value because their carrying amounts are a

reasonable approximation of the fair values due to their short term nature.

As at
31 MarctL 2025

AE at
37March,2024

3M,942
1t7,011

12,573

4v,M

477,529

80,600

15,381

513"510

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilitiea measured at amortized cost
Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabiliti!,s

Total Financial Liabilitie6

49 Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expos€ it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

A) Credit Risk Management:
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparly witl default on its conEactual obligations resulting in financial loss to the ComPany.

Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as Eade receivables, inveshrent in equity instruments, , other balances with

banks, Ioans and other receivables.

Credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limited and there iE no collateral held against these becaus€ the counterParties

are banls and recognised financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by the intemational credit rating agencies.

The Company made provision on hade receivables @ 10% of debtors outstanding for more than 3 years.

relations with the Debto$ management is of the opinion that all the trade receivables are good and tlte sa

the due time.

thin



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otheri^/ise stated)

B) Liquidity Risk Management :

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding

tfuough an adequate amount of commitd credit facitities to meet obligations when due and to close out market Positions. Due to

the d).namic nature of the underlying businesses, Company tseasury maintains flexibitty in funding by maintaining availability at all

times.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basiJ of exPected

cash flows. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in maior currencies and

considering the lwel of tiquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against intemal and extemal

regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Maturities of finan.ial in6truments as on 31.03.2025

Within 12

months
After 12 Months

Financial AssetB

Investments
Trade Receivables

Other Bank Balances

Loans
OtIe! Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities

787,86
2,507

7,623

215,187

777,O71

72,513

368

I l -l

89,755

Maturities of financial instruments as on 37,03.2024

Within 12
months

After 12 Months

Financial A66et6

lnvestments
Trade Receivables
Other Banl Balances

Loans
Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borlowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

745,81,7

2,650

324

205,150

80,600

15,381

132

1,639

212,379

C) Market RiEk Management :

Foreign Curr€ncy Risk :
The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising ftom foreign ns, primarily
with respect to the US$. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial ttansactions and
denominated in a currency that i.s not the Company's functional currency (lNR). The risk is m
probable foreign currency cash flows.

liabilities
of highly



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in I Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Unhedged foreign currency exposure
a. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the teporting date

Amount

USD 178 /- (Previous Year - USD - 243/-)
< 75,764 /- (Previous Year - < 20,149/)

ELIR 2.64 /- (Previous Year - EUR - Nil/,
I 2rt6 /- (Previous Year - a Nil/,

Export Trade Receivable
USD 1,139 /- (Previous Year - USD - 7,763/ -)
< 97,257 /- (Previous Year - { 96,455/-)

Note : Figures of US$ and zuR is denominated arld disclosed in thouEands.

The following tableg demonskate the sensitivify to a rearonably p@aible chan8e in exchange rates, with all other variabl$ held constant :

As at
31 March, 2025

As at
31 March, 2024

lmpact on Proht before Tax - Rupee depreciate by Rs. 1 against EURO 2.64

lmpact ofl Profit befole Tax - Rupee appleciate by Rs. 1 against EURO -2.64

Impact on Pro6t befole Tax - Rupee depreciate by Rs.1 against USD -961.00 -920.00

lmpact on Profit befole Tax - Rupee appleciate by Rs.1 against USD 961.00 920.00

50 Small & Micro Enterprise Disclosure
Under Micro Small Medium Enterprise Act, 2006, A company is required to disclose the details of outstarding payment due to Micro,

Small & Medium Enterprise Creditors. As per the inlormation and explanation provided to us ard based on verification of details

provided I Nil,/- is outstanding as at 31.03.2025 for payment of more than 45 days from the due date of payment

Details of con t lia is as below

As at
31 March, 2025

(<)

As at
31 March, 2024

(.)
2,707 2,707GSf Tax appeals - 2022 - 23

3,293GST Tax appeals - 2020 - 21

843GST Tax appeals - 2020 - 21 - Cheruui Branch

1,,409 1,409Gujarat Value Added Tax Act,2003 & Cenhal Sales Tax Act, -1956 tor Year 20-17-78

394Bank Guarantee

160,000160,000Guarantee to HDFC on behaU of Apollo Techno lndushies Limited(Hotding) by Subsidiary

52 Accounting for Branch
Holding Company have a branch based at Chennai,Uttar Pradesh, Bhopal and Kolkata.Company sends goods to branches by adding

certain margin on cost. Blanches does not maintain any s€parate books of accounts, Soods sent to branch is recorded as sales in

companies books and simultaneously the same is recorded as purchase in companies books. Figures of purchase has been

eliminated while preparinS financial statements in order to derive actual figures of Purchase & sales.

Goods lying with Blanch as on balance sheet date was including Unrealiz-ed Profi! hence closing stock

unrealized profit included in closing stock tying with branch by giving necessary treaEnent in finance mod

l5 the

of

Particulars
Import Trade Payable

51 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

OI

]'



(ii) R€valuation of Property, Plant and Equipments
Conpal) has not done anv revalua tion ol prop.rtl, ptant alll equipnent during the year

(iii) Loans $anted to Promoters, Directors, KMPS and Related Parties is as below:
(i) Loans Repayable on Demand

Type of Borrower Percentage of
Total Loans and

Relatives - Subsidiary Company 18,438 %.48%

(iv) a) Ongoing Capital-Work-ln-PrcFess (CWIP) which is not overdue
Company does not have any Capital-Work-in ftogress 6 on the Balan e sheel date.

53. Additional Regulatory Requirement

(iv) b) Capital-Work-In-ProFess (CWIP) which is overdue or where cost has exce€ded compare to original plan.
Companl does not have any Capital-Work-in ProFess as on the Balance sheet date-

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Fomerly Known as Apollote{hro Indust.ies P.ivate Limited)

(v) a) lntartible Asset unde, development *hich is not overdue
Compmy does not have anv Intangibl€ Asset under D€velopment as on the Balance she€t date

(vii) Borrowing from Banks or Financial Institutions
Compmy has talen Working Capital lrarl from HDFC Bank & Kotak Bank on the basis of security of Book D€bls and invmtories.
The rompmy h6 6led quarierly rehrnrs or statem€nts with bar*s arrd the sanE are in agreement with the books of accounts other rhan tho6e as s€t out below

Aggregate

capital Iir ts

(tin'000)
Quaft. Ended

(t in '000)

(? ir 000)

Difference
(< in '000)

HDIC BANK 2t2,705 30 June 2024 408,291 361,573 46,71,8

Note - 1

KOTAK BANK 'r 60,000 30lune 2024 408,292 3$Sn 46,778
IJDIC BANK 272,705 30lun€ 2023 319,+35 35.1,508 15,w)
HDIC BANK 212,105 30 S€ptember 2024 !186,651 4n,740 9,511

KOTAK BANK 170,900 30 September 2024 4t8,429 4n,740 (s&711)

HDIC BANK 212,105 30 September 2023 478,427 375,ya 4L479
HDIC BANK 212,705 31 Decenber 2024 437,737 u0,933 lx,m2)
KOTAK BANK 770,m0 31 December 2024 412,053 440,933 (28,880)

HDIC BANK 212,705 31 Decemb€r 2023 455,838 411001 42,837

HDIC BANK 2t2,705 31 March 2025 422,27u 421,445 833
KOTAK BANK 't70,900 31 March 2025 422,278 42'r,445 833
HDIC BANK ?12705 31 March 2024 433,989 418,602 15,*7
KOTAK BANK 1i10,000 11 March 2024 433,051 418,602 14,449

(vi) Details of Benami Prcperty Held
No proce€dings have been initiated on or are pending agaiist the Company for holding Benami propery under tlrc B€nami Transactions (Prohibition) A4 1gA8 (45 of

1988) and Rules $ade thereunder

Not€ - I : Th€ difference in working cipilal as per book of accounts vb-e"vis qu.rterly returnr submitted to bank is on account of rE eipt of invoice! ,fier r€ceipt of
goods and cancellation of invoi.es afte! Eubhission of rct'ms with the b k
Charge on the Company's curr€nt assets nuely slock of law haterials, fitrished goods, sto€Ls in-p!o.e$, corsuEubles stor$.nd spat€s and book debts.

Not€ - 2: workiry capit l limitg rrc senctioned by kotik benk fmm,uly - 2'0?3.

(viii) Wilf ul Defaulrer
The Compan], has not been declared as a wifful defaulter by any ban* or financial institution or govemment or any governmst authority

{ir) Rel.tionship with struck offcompanies
As per the inlormation avaitable with the Company, the Company has no hansa.tiois with the companies struck off under
s€.tion 560 of Companies Act, 19S.

(v) b) Intangible Assets under development which is overdue or where cost has erceeded compar€ to original plan.
Conpany does nothave anr Intangible Asset under Development as on the Balmce she€tdate

(x)Registration of chartes or satisfadion with Re$strar ofCompanies
Ther€ has b€en no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

(i) Titl€ deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
Tide dee& oI aI the inrnovable properw as dir.losed in note propertv, plant and equip€nt is held in the name of the company.

Amountof loan or advance outstanding

Name of the Bank
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